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1| OVERVIEW

Group shapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last year
from £712m in 2022 1©

E800mM in 20253
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Energy generation
Qur renewable energy
assets produce enough

energy to power over
a million UK homes
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Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
people

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year
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Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing te, on
average 224 borrowers
in the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy

Approsanatively S0X of the Group's

COMBISE enerdy such as solat

sites ard wand farms,

gereratinig assets

Eerergy There assets provide

iong-terrn revenuc streams, though thenr value can

stal e impacted by charges i o ang and demand
Oue energy secton s rtentierady diversified across &

rance of techrologies to nmitigate  against
t

favourable cordtions m a spoeafc asse
conibute towands steady. predictable sharc proe

growth

solar with  further
hich

commercial solar roofiop sites i the UK

We  cxparded porticlio

1 JEsleC, W

CLr

addmons speclabses N developing
Thesa sites
crpect to

"he

are curiently under corstruction, and e

retan ana  cpoate them once comp'ete

Cuardbndge,
rernains on track ard on

constructcn  of aur wind fasm i

Folario, cudget, and we

exoect it to start generatng clectricity by Deceniber
2023 Dulacca  Wing  Farm,  our largescale
constructon project N Westorn Austraba started
generating  clectriaity  after year ena and  was

subscaucrthy sold i Gotobor 2023 At the beginning

of the financial yoar o July 2072,

¥

e also completed
the construction and sale of Dartngton Pomt Solar
Farm, ore of the largest solar sites e Australia, with a

capacity of 333MW

Our sbiccesstyl and well-estzblished Dicinass division

caontmues to porform well, delivenng stable returms

2015 Weo added a new site at
2021,

performoed well snce acquisition Theugh it suffered

sINce acquistion In

Snetterton n kast Anglia in Aptil - wh ch has

some nronths of operational downtime, following a
qearbox fault, the msurance clarm for replacement

parts and oss of revenue was setiled m tull

Construction at our Waste-to-Energy

ned, with completion

facility in

Syrshire bias progressed as plan
5095

developrent for four vears and wall be capable of

expedted  n The facility has heen in

wonnes per anmue of non-
and

processing over 185600

Commercial noustrial

houschold,

recyclabin

weaste which would otherease be som o landhll or
carbson

and it

exoorted This will cenerale 17 MW G low

elect.City, enalgh Lo power 30000 hornes

will e tne fusr large-scale, subady froo waste-1o-

energy project o western Scetard

e 20 1osCree power ses fiave contnaed (o
perform ahead ¢ expectalions. duc o low
gererator frapm and assets ceer the  winter
JUZ2E24 resudirg  in cemard  for o addionai

generation o balance the gnd

2. Lending
O property
substantial part of the

enairg busmess continues 10 be a
Group, regpresentng around
¢ short- and
meagium-term secured loans to C‘xperienced property
profes S

ouer 224 1oans this year 1o borrawers 11 tihe LUK

15% of tne Grous's ret assets, orensmnag

Sionals average loan bhook constrdted

Qur loans are written at conservative loan 1o value
rLTY M
preperty prices At the end of the penod, the average
LTV 1or tne loan

hag

levels helow 700} o protect acanst g fall in

s

ook was 0%
the

The i bulent nearket

s pear reinforced mpoertance  of his

strategy, which has served the Group well cver ity 154
year history We are naluraly taking a caunous

appreach when assessing revy lendimg opportunities

consicernt i e ¢ h,rlumq CCONCITIC CUTlOok

Since mceplion in 2010, the Group has lent £2 4Sbn
of property oans and
recovenag its capital However, the abrupt ncrease in
mterest rates in the current year has made 't more
e horrowers to refinance at the end of
This has cominbuted to

has had a strong record of

dificult for som

therr lgan terr. 3 small

norease in provisions and, at year ond, we recordea a
of £30m

acknowledae

BrovISIon against one commercial loan

Though  we s provision  feels

notewsorthy for context it amounts 1o around 1% of

the Croup's net asscts and 15 an cutier cortpared (o

our track record. This coes however serve o
emphasise the mportance of our experence and
approach in the sector including  discplines due
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res lten 11 odr renewatles assels loans continarg

to Incur oy PEeresl Cosls, at g rate fized when

interest rales were loweer

Rsing interest rates ar= felt more cosely noow
lending business and as sach we continue to take a

cautious approach e this secior WWe can, and 9o,
reduce the numiber of loans we wnte or atier the sk
profle of ow logns throwgh reducing loan tu valle

ratics  or pAaLsIing actiaty

Jettamn parts o the
market, as apgrepnate

Current trading and outlook

Sirce the year end, the Group has conthusd to
perfernm steadily from an operatioral psrsoective
£
for the Group over the medium and long term

N e veth aur expectaticns Our growth targets
rermain unchanged, and we contirue 1o 1ocus on
Maaing @ dversiied basingss that is capable of
delivering predictable growth for skareholders

In Neyember 2022, the gevernment anrounced the
nl-oduction of an Bleclr aty Generator Lewy CEGL),
a temiporary measure to charge cxcopticnal receipts
on high reverives for Groups generating electnity.,

Jaruary 2023 unat 31

The levy 15 effect frony ]

March 20728 and applies to electrony  genersted
trom renewabic, biomass, and enesgy fron® waste
sources The Group was not reguired to pay EGL N
the per od, however we do expect to pay tris in the
viext fmancial year We had alieady articipsted the
impact on the returrs generatec from our energy
portfoio over the next five years

DL property lenaing business contpues 1w perfornm
strongly wath a dverse loan book compnsng 224
WARS ON average We toous or short-tesy loans iour
which

enavles us to svaltly adapt to changes n cutlook We

current loar average tam s A moeriths]

consdor tris is partcularly prportant i the cenent

ecorontie chrmate

Qur recently consolidateo eqional nore buginess,
rerr Fiore Trading Lnated CTTTL conunues Lo build
out 1te retwork Lo accelerate fult itre delivery in the
UK, while aso focusing on sales and macketng
actizsty seling Nbre products directly to customers
Asat continues o graw and nuld outitsinfrastructure,
wWo do not expect 1t o report an acceunting profit in

the comang tnree o five inancial years

Ve ate pleased 1o repart that in Qctober 2025 the
Group cased £217m o exsting shareholders
throuat an cffer 1o subsorbe for further shares The
fands raiseo will allovs the Groun to grow shghtly
ahead of plans i certam sectors, however we do not
expect tis 1o matdrially change o DusIness 1,
Ahich il cominde to evolve in Crder to continue 1o
target micdest groath for charebolders in the years

ahesd

“Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do

Fer Trachna civite s e parent conipar, o rearl,  © 2. Lending division

st cubsichanies dogetter the Groopt The oo ap 1 We lena ona enort and roed Lo tere . e urcd
& b :

CpOraes gUiass Yol ko, areas orerde cnuing, Dote 1 basis o 3 largs rusher Of poperty, orofesl onals

andd nouschulamg o incluges retiremont g o and oW Inarcing enacle susimotses o bald and

Croor the past 13 cars we nave pull a careflully o rmprove residental and conrmieraal propercs
arersned areap of cperalmg busmesess that are . Lo

S F - : 3. Fibre division
wolo poshicrnen w0 deliver long-term valug and 0 L )

DOWe ot ana aperate b Lroaatand
de arcwlb for oo shateholners : ) ) ‘

- Doan DRSS CITILE areds of ek SG e

1. Energy division Poard connect the™ to Pomes and basimosses 1o

We  Doneteste

ser o pmanl, fom o sazianalble Foprewage oo cuestormers soth o ziast filbee broads andd

sodrces ard sol the encergy produced 2itaer direcily

: 4. Housebuilding division
to mdast at consureers ¢ o large cetworks Man, 1 L )
: T L oresiaental nowsebulding cpgeration develops

of Currenevaalile ensrg e stes qualic fer goy

) ) sies roan dosian stous 1D e corstaiion to
ineentives  that roprecert an additonal inilation- 1 ) .
Poonsyre the de very of ausht, workmansh p

lm~ed, source of mcome We ngve also Ltlned our
cxpett e N tenewabile energy G constract facilities Qurorearernort allages provide mighe-guisl Ty
for sale ol onatig Dperaten A rend e Croap ©oConlempoiary g soaces cxdheoa fnendl,

Sad founcen stes under construstion ooty Al e Neart ol s lages

Fern Trading Limited

Lending

Fibre
Division

Energy
Division

Housebuilding

Division

Solar, wind, biomass, Property lending, Ultrafast fibre Residential house
landfill gas. - development broadband across building, Retirement
reserve power financing the UK living
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Our business at a glance

The strength of the Grous's strategy <in ot il
cpetatioral dversity and e arverse rettan prefles
of these usinesses Car ending business provides
flexitility ano shong rewnms over the short term,
witlile cur energy, e, housebuldirg and ret renient
living drasions offer wsbelity and stabity of returnig

cver the «nger tenm

Sector split’
Property 15% —,

Fibre 26% —~

B B Owning and operating assets 85%
M E Lending 15%

Taectmrsulin e arer by Laun,

Fern's sector
allocation

The scale of cur busmness 15 a key strength, enatiling
Us O acquere large-scale estaiklshed operalions a3
well a8 the coporiunity to enter e seclors with

mirtmat gk o the whole Group by celecting

Brsm=sses sith comprenensve businiess plans ard
manragement feaims [hs enables Le o

wthiout

strong

continue  to dhveraify  cur o businese

CONPIanTsINg the qualty of our cperain

— Housebalding 4%
' — Retirement villages 4%

— Reseve power 6%

~— Solar 9%

. Landfil gas and Diomass 14%

N
Wind 22%

ceaneet ke rading Leeted
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Our business at a glance

Where we operate

Ge o are proud 1hat the susirnesses
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Our business at a glance

Making a difference

We are proud to operate a3 Group that imakes 3
postve Contribution fe sooety artoss the UK,
Jenerstirg
retitencent 1wmc and ncee homes, ang delivening

renewsble  energy, providing gualty
Figh-speed raastano 10 underserved areas of the
country This s aligned to Sur ervironmental. socal
and goveraance UESGT policy winch s draflec and
appoved iy the Boars of Directonrs

Energy

VA

own 229 operaticenal energy stes, profucing
2089GWH a year Thats enough encigy to power

over armilben homes

O combinatc of technslogies acioss solar wind,

reserve poveer, pomass and andhnll gas conmplemert
eacl otner veell, helping the I to meet ts energy

targets trespective of the weather,

Thie Ferr Community Fund s g social enterprise run
by the Group, which works 1o distribute comimurity
funds generated frem our wind farms Thes yoar, e
Fern Community Fund Ras conmitted F14m o
local  communily  groaps supported 220 1oca
ureersity students throagh our Stedent Scholarshup
Fund, and

reqdonts who are local 1o the (houp's sifes

orovided 3 winter fuel subady o 740

Lending

Ine 1891 new oans we advanced dunng the vear
nave helpeo t fund the construction of much
needed resdertial properties, as well as commercial
croperty creating valuable new employment

Fibre
Within Lhis
conaectlv bty to bundreds of thonsands of properties

Jisar we  3re building tull Abre
i strall towns and willages that de nal Surrently have
ACCESS G rternct connd clvity, cnsurng they are Ot
for modern wavs of working ard cammurnicating

I vortboss we ate bulamg a sedicaed hich-specd

fitsre netweark for busimcsses in Londan, proviaing
the digital infrastructure that the oty needs and
consbriarls oo ensure the

remaoying  bandwidth

eConomy remaairs compehtive

Housebuilding
Cut houscou [ding division sources over 74% of the

tmber uhilised for ‘rames na sustamab.e way and
nstails solar parels or ar source heat pumps m all
properties leacing the way 11 trss sector and helping

redice Carbon emissions

Cur  retirement  willages  provde  migh-qushty,

conternpotary  lving  spaces, with Close to LU

\

hiomes currently in place We bave rearly 200 furthcr
Lrnts an eanans stages of development, ana Gur
scculen pipeline sites offer potentia, fon analner 300

s wrts

A fnendly community 15 a key Jifferentiator ‘o1 our
retrement vilages, whickig why our developmerts
provee central faciitcs and a nub of social schivity
for our residents
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Our strategy in focus

Qur businesses

Energy

Trrzut aur Chetdy Ao R Gronp oons sna

ouerslen energy ates s ersupel, asaro el inat,

vrk as Al s consiacnng rc e vanle

Stes R future sals Of the 228 dnerge sités

that wee Cwrnoand cosrate, 203 provide rCnewakse

dt g G the e up s positor g5 one

largeet produsors of renesable o from

Renzcsalle

SOIMITEre El wlaeosclar siten ot fhe U

el diale stable

eriergy s are Typically expected o

profite for many years s to sy coeraling coste

and teonues beng ket e nflanen 2 suck

L] and operatiang thess hrsmessoc s attractve

Lo e Grog because af thior potential oo deler
precic Lable peonts cGoer the landg t2om
Fen

sustainabe scuces and sell erergy prodided elther

from

Al

sites  generals o

arrclth, to 1 rdustral corsumers o b the

et er AR QT Dr rerie e

bl

aushly for soverrment noortes

poctien ol e aenciated] =nsngy berefis torm rales

that are lockzd ' tor g spec fed perod oroe a
onahfyg ate 5 operatiora’ snd s cdtatior has
heen Qranted [hie Pae reaugedd come ~f the mpaa:

1 e oneray e forecasts

o the alankt.s i

AT e sites St o the LD do not quaity Sor the

SAME PISEOrIC Gover et 1 e tinSs, we ars Sod NG
reore interes 1 the marker fon sites Hhe tlie ones e

DA ara spetate

ores T a cre part of

saring and woeratng energ,

cuarostraten . ard currenty makes up approsniatel,

O oot the T et aesots Trid part o2 rhe Gl

Did you know?

e dle o omareet

¢k

stable reina s oot the Lo tenm Trs combnashon

wated rigboretirnes s

Sonditiers butcracially i hay the potental o prosde

&gt ol ostrategy foopawnce rsk and returm

duiCEs the range ot ':ﬂOllL'f' Aclivibiss T gonetare

target pred.otanle retarss o sha encidors

"Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

oo tbe bgr QLalty eoenge 2itds f1at e O

are.able 10 sEcwe Wedg-tont rarong o
rrEnstreart parks ot competrtne rates D onhiEncs
Su retirns, ot Pelps s o el e the leeci Wf

FETLITS Cn sNsIChinlage s Capusct

Wale o rencvvatle creryy busness started s (e

fothe oolar encrgy secon the Gronp tas bult

ExpUIlse actoss olner adjaient  tecrnologios

mclading onshore

cand bieimass and grdhll gas,
wuppcrted booreserce power parte wonoh prosce
The Twoup

vattur this

Sackap noaser o tbe Nabiomal Grd

thercicre benatits from aearslis At on

part oof s bosmcss snce weeadcst condtons for
encrgy producton from cre ook alog, often resnlt
i streager oroaw ten eliewlers The Group also

gaing signuficart Roenstit fronn its coalc i i

as our buuness TRICAT AaCross LAY sitod eastl,

I3

D oprertabiity 8 oone site

reducimn e sk o (i

suftore an cperaticnal diraptior

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

1 adaition o our UR sites, the Group s develomng
ales overseas, 1N Jurisdictions that we Lrderstand
well These present an attractive opportunity as they
Duild on our sector expertise n countrigs at an
eattier staye Of renewable development Curently
wie operate wind farms n heland and France anc
solar sitcs in Mence i adaditicn to g vand fanm under
construction in Poland

Durng the yoar we acquired the nghits 1o nrult gple
commcrcial rooftop sites through our commercial
rocftop sular developer, Zestec, onowihign we will
buld solar panels to generate elecinoity for the
tenants of the ballding Our sites urder constriation
i Australia camc to fruition this vear, with Darlington
Point, a large-scale colar sile soa at the siart of the
year and Dulacea Wind Farm achieving comimercial
operalicn after and  bemy

shartly year  ond

subsequently scld in Cclober 2023

Lending

Lending contnues 1o e 5 core part of our business
ang nas provded the Group with a profitable and
cash genetative seclor oyer the past 13 vears 1his
well-establishiod part of the Croup manly canssts of
short-term

property wich

anancing  to

lencdingg, provides

oxpetienced professional procerty
developars, buy-to-let landlords seeking br.dqing
finance, and developmaznt financng, which provides

short and medium-term financing to companes

A key beneht of the scale of the Group arnd o the
pusiness that we have bult up n this sector 15 eur
ability to mitigate ask tnrough having o lsige number

of loans sgread across relatrees, simale projects 1o

ndmvicual  borrowers We o preadively . manage

couniterparty nsks  through undertsking  careful

DO, OVETD 5SS

- due diligence, taking secanty
tepically onoa fnst charge basis and mamraining
conservalive loan-lo-value catics Not gl loars will
portorm as expected and these measunes help o
minrise the npact of performance 1ssues on an
micdididual soan. Tais s further mitigated trougn the
value tnat we lend tondivicaal Borrceeers, relative 1o
our total loan book, which 15 <pread on averago

ACIOss 224 [nans,

Fibre

Our fibre divisior includes four stiategic areas — fibre
to the premmice UETTR) enteronse fibire, software
and mohile

Through our FTTE business, we are buillding nows
priysical fibre networks for caommunties in the UK
and have compleled new Fhore infrastructure n
Diorset,

unaerserded  parts of Devon Sormerset,

Wiltehire,  Hamoshire Worcestershire,  Yorkshire

and the Horme Countes, spanning hundreds of

thousands of properties

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding
Cur rezidential building busness, Fraa s a ful-
serdice  houschalder, wiuch  acgures  land  and

develeps sites from gesign stage o iral constuclion
Lt ensure the delvery of gualiny workmanshue Eliv a
figyh

conprsing a

strives  to deliver duallty  ano design-les

aspitalicnal hores, ™M b opon

market and afordable homes, withh over 25 gites

under construction Flivia 15 heacguartered nieat
Beaconshcly with g geographical  fcompnn n

Buckingharrshure, Berikshire, hampshire, Sarrey anda
West Sussex In Jarnuary 20023 we acgured Millveaod
Cosigrer Homes which has allowed expansicon intc
the adjacent regions of Kent and [ast Sussex,

compemertng hlivia's exsting locanens

Asopart of our housebuiding arizor, the Jroup

operales 1 the retirmment virg sector Qi

retiement hving  Lusincss, Rargeford, owenes and

operates thnee relirement vitlages i Witshire, Nortn

vorkshire  and  Claucestershire s currently
constracing teo sites for future cperaticns, ond has
exchanged an tao further stes, spread acress the
couniry. vath the intention of developing thess in

the fature

MPRISAE RARMTTH
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting {or the Company's
business activities to  shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strateqic skills.

Paut Latham S ‘

adl was preaousty the Cbief Drecunee of Form He nas Pad vancos general

S oand s

scludrg Bonlaeg ke

Pl as

G slAl O PLsIness 1 5 compan, outh 2000 s oraul has

A DO,
FRCTAN [ AW e

o — . R . - } .
" ' Keith Wiltey ~+ ~ - .. '

- 'f' b\

r 4 Kentr s 3 @scocnte nrofessos of stat Candd enueprenetr ship g London
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ECts Qovcrianee e brrgs o tho Foor buseie
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[SEANTS eate cguily eestment,
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks

Manacersent adentify, assess anc

associated with the Groan's Dusmess olect

strategy Ksks anse

irom extemal

whineh are nbhorent cotmimercial ngks

mariage nsks 1 The princizal 1sks that the Croup are exposcd o are
rvosand §odescrnbod tolow along vath the mitigating acticns
souces, those | owe take to reduce tne polonual impact of the ngk

n o tae market 0 We sl inclide owr assessment of whohe the

and fom operatiora! roks containied et the likelinaod of e nsk has noieased, aecreasea o
systems  ard  processes  employed  wthin the remaned the sarme

busimess  Ovarall nsk exposure 1 managed ac10ss

the Groap tusugh the diversification of actrates

both by sector and geography,

Risk Mltlgatlons

Energy Division
Change

AR A B A e e s A e EVTRASE ST S Y | el W o AL T A A e AN R et S 3 e

Market risk: .
Toe emergy sector s esner 8Ny
Sgertcant turkalence ana thero 50 e
a rs< frat farecas NI e
are not scheves due to chasges

Tesas enet of cos, o9-1ake
racts o QoeerTmeTT subIIciE: .
e 1 s ok ulent enenonment
the potarinal for
nitesr g2t 2 Ly
3 sk

[ R

s e Gt 1 A
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division

Risk Mitigations
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Risk
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Principal risks and uncertainties
Group

Risk Mitigations Change

Market risk:
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1} statement
The Board consider that they nave adhored 1o e
reguireents of section 142 ol the Comparies Act
2006 Dhe "act’l and have 1in good rash, acted 13 a
way that would bo neost l<ely to promato the
cuccess of the Group Lo the beashit Of 1z members
as I owhole inavirg regad to all stakeboigers and
matters set out i sccuon 172000a-f1 ot the Act)
the

cdecisions taken encled

in the

30 June 2023

dunirag yesr

In the performarcs of s duty to promole the
success of tne Group, the Board has regard to a
number of matters. ncluding the likely corseguence
of any deaisions inthe [sng-term and listens to e
views of the Group s key stakenolders to build trust
ang ensure it fually understands the potential imbacts
timakes The Board fulbls these

duties partly by delegation to. commitiees and thé

of the decisions

Boards of subsd@ary, undortakings  who

witnn & corporate govermance frarnew ik across the

apetale

Caroup

Arevery Doald meciing a review of teallh and salely

across  the groun. fnarcal  ard  operatonal
performeance, as welt as legal and  reguiatory

cormphance, ic undertaken [he Board also reviews

other areas over the course of the fnancial vea
mncludmy the Group s busess strategy, key risks,
stakeholder-telated ratters, diversity ana inclusivity,
crvdronmmentar matici s, corporate resoonsiblity, ano

governance comgeliance and legal matters

Principal decisions

We define prncipal decsions taken by the Board ac
those decisions that are of a siratzgic nature and that
are sign hoant 1o any of our key stakeholder groups
The Board considor that the followirag are exainmes
of prncpal decisicns it made 11 the year ended 30

June 2023

« Evaluatng and deciding 1o create a new stralogic

area of development by exparding o the

mchile neteark market and beconuwng a hMobile

dinual Network Aggregatos UMYNAT Tne Be

consideren this oppontunity as ool atigned arnd

conplementary e Lthe existing hbre broadband

cperaions, wh ch would help to deliver long term
value

Tre Grodp deaided o furtner excand its footpring
o the
rMillwood  Desigrer

houschuilding  secter by acguinng
a5

Hermas

values sinilar of those of Livia and the Group

a company etk

mMillwood s considered an gward- winming regionial
based 1 Koent which burt arcnndg
= Trus

made in May 2002 to dyersity the Group's asses

homenuilde

100 homes a year folcws the decision
Lase and enteraig into this new sector has been
wetl thought out wath long tere growth o nung
The Board considered the apportunty and howe
it aligned with our ohjectves to make a positive
contrhutien 1o the comniunity and erveormment
hormes (o address the UKs

by buldirg new

shortage Of properies

The Boarg decdes G colmumence a grouc

reorgarsaton which nyelved merging the four
FTTP busiricss irle one new busmess, Fern Tibie
Trading [mited FRETL wil focus on two separate
strateqies, whilc working  closely  together (1)
wholGeale strategy. owning the hlre nfrastructure
and onboardimg multiple 1SFs in AllPcints Fibre
Networks and {2) developing our own I5E service
Limited The Board
stakeholders
nal the newy

and brand, through Cuckoo
evatbated the possitle impact on
ncluding sharebolders and observeq
strucinre would not change how the Beoard and
Croup engage with shareholders o then vicw of
the Group, but wolld be benehaal 1w providing
mpreved governance and oversight of the sectar

a< well as erhansng the future prospects
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Corporate governance

Business strategy
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Suppliers and customers

The Crocz acts oA tairaranner st all supphers
A castoniers and s A6 TO N AN Sitor g b s es

b sl

st theny 7oy arthue

relationieips

cortracts bengg regobated throualt a far and

trarsacent tendor process vebuchnincludes ARECSSING

Gl

Canten

supphers are pad rormptl, ard ths rtoaraton for

tr

e 5o ralab = on

COrApar,

WWW.gov.UK

all diamicr « ard

SUSMCCT Zust e ners eope
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Corporate governance

The Bnara considers Ootopus Investments Litited
to bo
responsiility tor the

a <ey business partner and sdoplier wib
plovsion of  operaticnal
oversight, nancial adnriristiation anas Company

secralana, services

Community and environment

The prosision and o operston of o sustamaule
infrastiucture s at the centre of the Group s strateqic
goas  Trrough ite busingss activities the Graup
cont bution to the

erpsronment  and

cecks to make g positiye

COMIMunity, ecoronyy  Sur
renewanle encrgy business s helping the UK meet
its rencwable energy targets, our Abre retwork will
give people i orural communiiies access 10 high-
speed sroachand, and our retirement villages creats
commuanities of people in ther later years, reducn

K}

e stram orn cur healthcare serv oes, We are also
cuilding new homes & addiess the UK's shiortage of

oroperties

Business conduct

Ay Directors our intention st bohave responsibly,
CHGUNNG manacerent oporate the busness with
integr ty and i accordarce wiib tne hgh standards of
~onduct and governarice cxpected of A business such
as ours S tenuon Throggh our business strategy
Iouthred on pages 372 to 1505 1 operate In sectors anc

wotk wirh cmmer husiresses that share our values

Business ethics and governance

The Board 11 responsble for envimng that e
actieties of the Group and ity various DHSircsses are
conauctedincomplancewath ine lav ard applicatle
governance  and  regulaiory regmss andon
adrerence wlh prevailing vest practico for tne
relovant industry This roludes reviewing internal
controls, ensurnrg lhal tnere 15 an apsioonas
Galance of skills and expenence reprosented on e
Board, ard ensuang that tae finarcai stareiments
aive a true and fair view of the state of afairs of the
Group Turther detall an be found ir the staterrert
of directons respons:hilites on pays 38 Inthe year fo
A0 June 2023 ro areas of concern have been

flagged m this reqaid

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

The Boards polcy on employee, bPuman nghts,

social and community ssues  ernviranment poloy

i the Dreciors Repert on page 28 The Board

actvely promotes a corporate cullurs that s based

o ethical values and nehay ours
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I Gecember 2012, o TCRD weas cslablshoa by the P Staraards Soasd CHASE guidance o miateniaiy,

Frianoial  Stacitty  Boatd  DFSRTT e ceve assessnid whethe, and Towhat esicnl custamabiling

recormenaations and CONpar oS ssues  ancledng climats ns-gl o could mpact

take aocount of | angd 1mansa performandce

clmatc restcdissues The [JREDG requeres cor paries
Governance

¢ Disclose the organisation’s governance around
Aragernent o . -
‘ : climate-related risks and opportunities

to oroduee Crnate-e ated discicsures aorsss four

Koy pillars Gegseenance, S

and Mevrics b Targets, The TUT0 has noteo elover
key recommendators acrsis these pillas that ©0ab Jescbe the board's ovetaght of comate-relacd

ersble compsres 0 proade aforanon ol Peks and opponunties

shareholdors ard atber dakohioloe s : .
Narcholdurs ard cihstakeholaer : Chimate-iclalod nsks and ¢ pportunities form
IMe Graup € GRErEnGns play & Impatant rile imthe part of the Eoarde strate A aspect of the

Uk s long-2orm rensibon 1o a nol 201 coonsim, &b Srodps buaness moedel, deterriined by e
renesatle energy and the develocoment of lower- Bosid, and adhered to oy divisicnal rmanaagerment
sval e erergy

eartiy s 0 denloy Capa!

cartlzon allernstives arg Cnical LS move 4

cr transition 16 a

frasul fuels Capital ceployment pirerewab e cnergy assels to benefit from he wio

ae5eTs, sLch ur B0 grocnd-imountod soal sites

o
]

[AT]

eranles our business Ara sharenolders o generaie The Board 15 respens Ble o menitonirg climate

i s g ar

retinrs o thig transits

relateo government poloy and prsical climate

TG Y POLG IRPACT Crcimate chianue anc n i
ImerCnl s posi rpact e cimate: chanse: gn charges teomform the deploymnont strategs

e sraronmient

and tre matcnialiny of nsks tacen by the Gioups

D the Groups dras ons e Board considers the © cubsrary Coniparres The Group & teriosrutors

energy duision o be et &b rek 1o 0 mate crange ctrateqic rske and  opportunite Arancial

aid « r_')\"i-“-;_r‘_\g'-{x’- AT I S T a1 TS ‘Jli'vf;—“"‘tt}f_']%‘ Sf ke ['Jl':\‘i'JHT"IEJHCE ane any  0versc or F'J-’JS\’,\'.&‘
cpposTunities preceated oy & randton o : Impacts an reverues o costs that could resnll

carbon ooy RISt the Boagnd oo

the 3 fore climate-elated nsas and opportunities

o clirnate-re ated 1ssaes aoross a

et [ o

: Snoan anneasl basis, me Group Bcard 1o o
encrgy, lerding, hhee and Pouscowlding aacluding 3 B -
o e s anc e uilding udi and appro.s 3an BESG Poloy aocowement tra

retiremnent g divsiong, the disiosines ser cur

: was first adopted i Seen-ber 20200 2t the
elow are tramly wath refereace to the Troaps L . G
helo ' arly v Flerence fo the rreup s atest verson approved i Apnl 2023 The Ecard
crergy subsichanes .
energy subschar theretare enaurcs thal eack

newss CRportety

-G

Statement of Compliance ana st ng dirsions e

Iy

Y

The Board = pleased ro confirm that i suoports tho adere

- sims and obecties snd Ras rcuded

’ Aol R T cle 1 assestag and
<omats clatoa firgaaa o e et the s .

: : = mataginu clmae-elats ansks ana opnorturines
four key ollars and slewsr recomemendabses
At hon G it sate e esecal ampact of A0 GTnpEn Trars o s o mal e

el Lopsrlin b aie ok

sustainan
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the acquis tion, corstiuchion ana cue diigerce
rigghi the
teen

process through o R EIetEHalé!
and

he Group's

tnanagerrent  The doard nave
approved £SG anteria specilic (o
business that are consdered Gy corrmeraral and
mananement teams, imclading those operating
in the fbie and housebuwldng scctors The cay-
le-day management anc assesgment of climate
and thercfore

related  nisks

nrdcraken by divisonas managoment teams

CRPOrLNItes 15

and reportea to the Board where necessary

Alb of the ancve ensues the Board's oversight

and managerent of cimate-related risks andd

opporturities  includes  funchions  eswablhshed
10 proevide good governancs over tne Group's
divisions  This erables the Beard and subsdiary
cornpanies 1o all be aligned on aporcach to

clinmate-related nsks and opportunities

Strategy
Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the

organisation’s businesses, strategy and flinancial
planning where such information is material.

al

Liescribe the climale-related nisks and
appGriunities the crganisation has identified cwver

the short, medism and fong ten

Grven the Groups long-term expernence i its
opetating sectars and strorg inks 1o its suppliers,
patticulatly m the energy and bousebuilding
sectore, the Group s well pos toned to overcomce
neks and take advantage of cpportunities ansing
from climate change Chmate-related nisks ano
oppattunities are alse at the core of the Group's
strategy ard are discussed noht the way through
the business, from Board level ¢ the miamidual
cubsicdhary companies within the Group Climate

plays a cart in shapmg the Group's long-ternm

business. strategy and financial plarning

The Group's hibre division wiit termans 1 grosath

phase 1o the aext fhree o five vears ard
mearagernent eams consider how 1o manage
enssions ard nsks wdrile ach ewry this rapid
qronyth Fibre Nas 3 postive 1Gng e irminact O
the environrrent as Ance the irhastruciure s
plave and apcrating. it s seer as a low carbon
tecnnology A well-consthucted and opcrated
filbre connecten facinates areducicon roarnon
ernissions i the long-term due o the potenta,

for nome work ng and smart aties,
AN,
and

CONSIrUction s1OCesses  are managed i hne

[n the Groups housecuilding cne

major nsk s ensunng short [cng-term

WL polential exposure o chimate 1sks, such as
flocdinig Tae Gicup aims to ritigate this risk,
as all developments within the howscbutdirg

w1

ector (InCludimy retirermient lving) have techical
flood nsk asscssmaonts Catred cut oefore lara s
Ltchased

P
The roup 3 also suhject to egaatory nisk

as all qomes ard developments must satisf,

enviionmental  plannimg conditons,  which
may change at regulatons arée intreduced to
sunport the Us's tansiuon o net zero This
proscrls te Group wath the oppartanty o
00 above and bLeyond applcable regulatory
statdards {or ercrgy efficiency of new build
homes and tecome a leader in this regard It
Is amportant for the housebuilding dvision (o
satis’y all environmental planning  conditions
ard seek financially wviatie apporiunties o
exceed regulatary standards, The Group loeks to
devclop stralegies around progiessive adoption
of Modern Methods of Construchon (MM
melardirg trmber frames sclar panels, air source
Fieat pumps ard electnc vehicle charging points

where appropriste Wheso possible, the Group

moves opeatonal assels onta rerewatle cnoergy
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siapapolisie

ate-clated risks

Aty the erargy dris o, e e o anasirn st

CrisnutEs Gnrd

e HEKS Hal arse bom tae trarsoar tooa

=

ZErC GLOBOM, e man ahvrt-iein ree

Ah

S fromm competinen as compentors ¢cuid

ientity gaps as they soek to deplay e sie 23pial

IS e

vable Crernies TR Lo U s suseessiul

track 1econg helps it soize Lopothun ties donyd

fram thie necad to tazhle cbmate change arg

ANPLG IO algute le

suld new laru

THpcECs SUC Es Gur Waste-ta-Dneray o

DATSISE T COMIMISrCia sOE Lo fHoRs

The-

ey aso faces nsks from mcreased

vanahilin, noweeatner pattens and  poreaually
dhonte 1o

ar

RIOrG extrerne neather

Creating

accuratel,  bodaet crodacoen

el ans e

Tie Groae constarth,

cadiable

e nsks ana cppertan ues precenton by,

oo due dibgeace 4nd

e

lorger 1er regulatany Changes oould

e3d o L hanges

Qo et Constrn ot opoAard

SO AT 1onesabile encng s

@

could he more o sed o cLoatle

Dies CImMes AP I 2asni

corodioed O,

the I market Toormngate o nisk, s

eritere rts shen- and 2ng-"ernm coniralts shch

A te LIong ocer QoooTrimnen
£ ES are A so 10 Plale

Jblizancn Tertifoaton

TR ahgns cark
[T

rearcr, Doy e

the Tanu s atrafed,

crechtal e

oty tee

T Tnatrur o

e LErLR R E

Clatle pac ryongaes 0 the T eng “parkss

RNy

shuding ailds e pred and hens

et gt LpEsnun fies nta,

Groups toorlegrate acse g tho

mighurs andd necomes cheapo RHoeweew
& onsk thar doploy mient mite e monnmlogees

could andeperionee  onrppared o tne bosniess

sk oo e

Caces WISt teprescnt ng

Flgt e regat w0 rmpact v Cuid be irmatenal o

L Jas coetatons ke oo de ors ioation

Jescnbe the rmpact of Corate relared nsks and
the o

andd inardal plannimg

DODCHTINIES oty anisstions businoss,

Lirat

DAl propec e s mcinding those that sie

il sed

the prepatshicon of the hinancal
staten erts and moluded for bhudast preparations
1 ds Fach

UCTT Ay compan, valuabicne or buasiness @ians

e ot financal IRISTer

el coman aifferent uraerly n assuroEions L

oy 1t suIln gn powesr e e U peraling

archiramierance costs o fulune reverninss
o,
1w

At all inapac fratisitico g e -

Carbor oo, st miatens’ rnpact
t

o

! 15L1(5!l:,- shcleeale

cetforance LS resttmcnts

Yallizhior

Pestassbile 1o

e g the os

AN L tes

cated acd S thersfore consdered as parl of

LAUCT IO Cess

e above hirar < sl

i he

[laRter-Tatt

sty

abile =

Latils ret

oo et ool

EARES

Fine banatros S soeather suchy g

Heoaros “Aatse damane

at 1o fEhs
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cl

s 1o the highest qualty standard and gaing

abeve  and beyond  the rewcvart regulatory

standards by adopung MMCs wall nmpact the
Groups  operatng  and  mamterarce costs

firther Tae

Group's  cost projecians ale

(“artu ed at pomt ot ucquisitice and micdels are
pdated regularny wata Grersification of :upplers
ard appropnate levels of inswance obtained
The Group's biomass nlarts ¢
supply chamn of feedstocks

onsare sufhicient fuel stores |- cas

operate a Jdiversif o
and strategic stores 1o
e of faled fuel
supply fromt eéxtrene weather conditions, there
1= contraciual recourse ohliuancns cetween the
phers for

site and sup protection agamst less of

teveiles

Cumrate-reigted nsks alse nave an impact on
accounting estmaics and judges merts volhin the
financial statements The Group's balance sreet
includes a decommission ng provision relating
w0 thie future chlhgation to retura land onowhich
there are operational bhicriass, vend and solar
farms o ther arigmal conditior: This acceurting
estimae s deterrnmed to a sgmificant degree by
the future dismanthing and restoration oosts, as
~ell as the tmmg el the dismantlement, all of
which will be impacted by physical climate ncks
and rave matenals requroed for restoration The
Group engages with a thirg parry to perform the

assessment of costs to bhe mcuncd including an

assessment of future Cimate rishs

Descnbe the resilicnce of the organisation's
deration differerit future

20 o lower

strategy takng intc Cons
clmate scenanos  Including a
SCENnarc

The Group kenehts from & gu cker fransition to a
lowwer-carbxon economy, such asina 2°C climate
patnway U e imting glokbal remaeraturc increzse

oowell below 2

) wenilst laking the steps to

cnsure we remain resiliert to the nsks asscdiated

woith scenatius such as o 4°C pathway

Lnder a 10570 sconatio, the wotld waill experisnce
a sigrificant shift away from traational foseil
ah

i Businesaes

faels towvards enes

le erergy sources as

Culnties a alke rmplement strorg

decarcorisaton plans 1o reach ret zeio. Delvery,
on these ambiticns requires a sirificant indrease

Vihe pace Oof cantal depioviment inta renevvable

encrgy, all of which l2aos o a gowih in the

GIoup s aCguIsition cpporuniies

The mam nsk from & Rereaoal ransition 1o
rencwable energies s from competiticn and
the potential for price cannbalisation  [he
Sroaps strategy 1 resiient W tnis as they focus
on bemg leaders i the market and seek frst
oot advantages before any ‘orm of pnice
srosion Can take glaco Incressing demand ‘or
the clectafcation of moustriss will provide vast
deployrent opportuntics for renewable assets,

wth rstng demand supparing e power pnee

CfoCc.oCirdty. ntigating price cannibalsaticr
The Groups housebun{_lmg sector could also
ceneft from such & tranaition by facing lower
costs on onstallatior of solar panels o beat
pumps as tecmologes advance and secome

cheaper 10 access

Inder g 4°C scenario, 1t is assumed that the
transiticn to a

siower and  the incentives 1o

lcweer catbon cconotry Nas een
construct  and
operate renewalbies have not been forthcoming
There is also the mcreasea physical nsk of more
mtroduction

Yhilst this

extrerme weather  delaying  the

and operation of renéwahle asscs
could impact the Group s revenue petential, this
wolld discourage comrpehticn and the Group

would o weell place
opporturity that arose The Group's stateqy

ed to take advartage of any
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o tunber resiienn an tie wrprediienolits of

wieathen . truesugl diversihcatior of
rechkmoleg es and Iocancn Sf sites The Croun's

mcreaseo doclovmeaert i the e

Bsusehir g g sectors s Lst one 7 e mctiheels
the &

of renang on & cootl

SUR IS 0Sng o ringate possible mpacts
o bie
er-carborn tranasor teat

SUppCHted rencyya

oncrgy sector and 1o

aeotid cocur ny 3 4% scenanc

Ao cormpang the tevo scenancs the wroop
1€ g2t 1G benent mote rom a 2% sterans thar

2 4°C scerano palthe The Board brleves

e LLsiress ghrate

17 s resiliert g Loxbe o
euFier SCernans onal

ina the, Group o ostue

to provide ceturns wehilst

Jontrkuing o tic

cr carbon OOy,

Transnica o ¢

Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.

al Descrbe the organsalons oo Foridenn®yengy

NG assesing cimale-reated noks

Clhste-related ne-s are consdecd by

TATAROE AT s gt bath & Lo it enhty

leve stk e cpec e climale-reaen nsks largely

centifien  assessed and rmaraged ol thie

deployment oo ess

SSEREING ef ats oroan cormpares
against @ consslert hameveotk whieninsudes
irnate reatea nsks o cur energy seCdrn o
iderntiry Climmane relaes SO A sut-idiary

Lart of

tgragenent tears Las

craorg doe dilicen:

I S tes - -
Clerate S land

5oare concdored ardadonnfi=d Al ead

ot cavtal centoyment for nos DLpOriLn &g

2

Clirmare relates ricks

esunss e orgamealirns focess o0 s nar no

La deasicral level transhion sad phscal

Paks dle consdered chroughoat th

TGO NBIT

process Climate relased qeks sre mianaged
B InCorEoratng quoshions g gt 25 gt
o prewmps sddit oral dus cilgence on assots

repanng the 1eview hazards i the

CCgion the seset e locsted 3o ary riugaucn

cnbe b s postesses 2o denntlang

atid rianagireg climatz-related r sks dre mtegrated

e the S garisanoes cuerall sk maragoment

Fere rateral risks move beern dertified te

Group peplements g anpopnate strategy

ty zudress the anes Fahlighted byothe above

orocesscs Shategies molude drersincancn of

the wrodps operations in wems of aseets ard

gecararhy, aopropnae levels of nsrance ard

1 sastamababsy

ceekng different coooitunics

aomehunders gag wiversted supoly
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Metrics & Targets

Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess
and manage relevant climate-related risks and
opportunities where such information is material.

al

Dszlese the metncs used by fie organnation

and risk management

i line e

s slratcgy
process

A5 mentoned unde: the Risk Managemert pillar,
rmanagement toams assess the retevent climate
iclated risks  and  opportunities of  polantial
acgLsitions morelation to set aritera The FSG
Risk

a total score of 15,

required to indicate comrpliance with E5G policy

Matrix used for cur energy asscts has

vtk @ score ©F 9 o miore

reg.uremerts

Cicclose scope 1 scope 2 and it appropnate
scope 2 ogreennouse yas (GHGH emissions and
the related nsks

z

The Groups location-hased scops 1 7 and 3
ersaons are disclosed in the table below In
with SFOUR,

ermissions ndludes only thase relating to business

accordance the Groug’s scono 3

travel

Throughout the year we have contnued to
deploy capital in expandirg the Alie divigion
resulling N an Increase 1 enussicns as this s a
function of growth and headcount increase. This
1s hugnhghted By the Group's Scope 2 evissions
rising by 5% i FYZ3 caused by increased energy
the cverail enussicns

consumpt on, - desplie

rediction acicss e ousiness Whine oLy Abe
comparies are focused on the end godal of
pulding a netwecrl, the journdy alonyg ihe way 18

JUST A5 e Lant

I'nercrcase nemissicns from cur Fibrre division

hat been fully offset by reduchitns m enmissrs g

wor s'tes, which sccount for

froser o reserve po
90% of regorted emessions QU 24 resetve prvwes
sites provide vital hack up powe o tho hational
Grd moumies of peax cemand, and enssors are
expecied 1 vary year on yedr, due o Hudluations
N the energy genoraticn requircs © palance fhe
gnd and supglemert baseload powsr We have
thus seer a 5 2% reduction i1 errissors from
the prict vear in our reserve power sifes alone, a
functor of the sites bemng called upon with less

frequensy

Tre other prinnary driver of the Group's emissiors
are our miemass plants, wihich account 1o a
further G of Our

bnornass plants use a mix of strave, waste wood

the  remaning  ernizeons
chips and other fuels of natural ongeme, which
also have the capacity 1o regencrate, tCoproduce
electricity

hegdline
Fy¥23

has  therefore

The
reduction

areup sl a
wcnnes of CO7 emitted 1n
compared o FYZe o HEK prmanly dover by
the lerver use of fuel in the reserve power and
fiomass sites that the Graup owvens and cperates,
above, sightly offset by

ar descrbed Gnly

ncreases n Fibbre eriissions,

FY23 Fy22

Emissions (Location Based) {tCO2e) {tCO2e) % Change
e e | 201 BRI et e
SLaDe Ll 1
Sune S 2074 k2 Ly
Total 228,699 242,932 (6%}
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Aggregated Metrics Fyas FY2z2 % Change

TotarT s e gt L e

[eveg noenpl oo 3 o el T

Froasaime b, IR T4

s tal B o ot

Quality of data provided FUOITILM USEG & LGy -baned

Tae Coeonpn aps Corted PUnnTILeT i Ste Carnon collect data alowimg subsioiar ¢ compan o o

aczountinnyg e-porls o ndependent s caloulate sabnt tesal vslaes Lor airsrent attiaies o

by (reerhcuse

ErTiSSS detalled consamphion fgilres

accordance st the K )

vornment's primary

Frasmeientzl Peporlirg Guidelnes inlad ng electr aity, tiral 3as Gurne

Stcamaned  Erergy ard Tarbon Reporting and kiloraetres i . differert modes for

e cie pleased Lo eport tha

Cidares Tre GHG O missong have beon f OO 3 CIMISINING

assessed olieveng the S0 14064 2018 staraard | of the data coliectod for the TCFD ang SECE
tned the 2022 eres

a0l

WCnesIen cleclosures

15 nased onoactual hgures

lactors  pubasked by the Dopadment for | suttted by the subzidhary Companies

byoaamcas

Eriercy, & indusiral Stiategy BEEIS

B tho wagets used by the argarisal on to

The emisannd were Careqonaod into ocanor e comate related ok ano coperturues

cpe 12 and 3 enussieas e aligniment A7.02 H0AINST tardete
vt the o RPecninces Inahiliie s CheeoiGuer 3 - .

‘ L ) : b roap through the developrmert s d
Gas [rctcool & Corpoate Scconurg ard . ) e

- Cperanor Of presanly renealilo

Fepoortng Standard pundelimes cath the beloa

b erent, contatntos to the LK acbiecngits nsl

denritiorns
sere wget and helps e

RS 0 R T SO |

. 1Al zrcct GHG erpginns by e frasn fossl fuets ARbongh the maronty of e
Dronp rem o sources LRadr ther conthol leg LS ORI 1N assets Uk 55 vand
burnimg fuel : and sclar, are [ow-carbon by ature otmer Gros
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. 2 indirsct GHG Smessiors from wlere ’ ‘ )
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Review of financial statements

Ihe purpase cf thiy report 1s o provwde additonal 3 There were vanous changes to the onerational assets
explanatory michmahon on the tnancial statcments 1 aunng the yean, mcluging the sale of Darlirglon roint,
lmeasunng our performance. the firancialmeastass 1 alarge solar site nAustralis, ana Livia cxpanding tnenr
thal we use includs those 1ha: have been derved § 0 sowth-eastern footprny with e acguistion o
ffem our reported resulls in order to eliminate iacters 0 Miliwoce Cesigner Slores o Barct o TTTP
that Jdislert peat-on-year compansons  Theze are Dobusiresses were storessfully consaddated e one
cenadered non-CAAR Tinancial measaies Ponew business focusing on wholesale strateny and our
. o Pooween [5P Brand Subseguent to year ond, Dulacca, a
feconalanon ol these (o the nancial resuts can e ) . T

Dolarge eend fannon Weslonm Austrana, becanmie
found 1 note 28 of the notes 1o the financal i

ooperatonal followang  a  two year  Construction

statermrents : -

The hnanoial staterrenrs showe asscts al amortised
cest, as such they do not reflect the futire value that
we expedt @ dernve friom these hasinesses To that
exlent accourting perfermance may differ matenally
frore the shale proe ana may not eflect changes o
fae fud market valae of asssts o ousinesses owned

s the Group

2023
£'000

process, and was seld for a proht of LZzmin Octeber
ElerK

lo suppcrt contnued expansion, we bult up cash
reserves at year end of £157m, which serve 1o fund

the cperational needs of aur d visions

{restated) Movement
2022

£000

P ‘ T  e00,351 | 711,830 e 1
LEITLA ) o 82,017 194,917 G =)
77’5 |-;-:‘LL_.|L Lain T (148,75_7) 55,888 - 120 6 R o _‘_’\/lﬂh
crrding bk el et prey <o) 439,535 360,501 86T o
¢ e 156,919 256,415 (55 496 e
ot ekt . 1,001,265 793,169 i GE 26

2,366,052

2,220,920 1451

Financial performance

The Croup has teporled a loss before tas oF £149m
for the year ended 20 June 2022 waich 1 a fail from
profit of £229m lrestated) 0 the prior year Thisis diven
primaly Dy expansion in our fibre sccwor as we
continue to grove our assets and oporationa, base. as
detaied furthernin this report. Similarly, oversll eBITDA
decreased by 58% to £82m 12022 £195mi, whick s
malrly due 1o cperational growth in cur newer

Lartinigs bercre inte et e degrecaio and armerlsareen

dresions, particularly fibre and a number of provisions

recegaised  agsmnst  speciic procerty  loans
Addronally, there arg twa instances of extracrdinary
costs imcludad i the financial staterments, which are
nat expected (G reoccun (1 restructuarng costs of
E£12m asscciated with the merger of hbre-1o-the-
premises businesses, and 1 imparmanrts costs of
E22m asscciated with fradiry assets wh ch were sold

subscguent 1o year end
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sk weas dinen b |

sectors Tolow ng the acaamtion of BELas Homres in

Scided

Creveride froer romebuilding veas

e Anancial results sor e st tame

for A full year nt

and contnured £ROm ol tne L85 rorease [hie

wich teest impacthinl increase st Slem was i o

<
o

S, CISICT A% POWTT On

Gperaling asssts temsired stea

,,:
1
-
w

A

d i othe secondd parsof the

Retirement  Lang a FOm ncease

PCUERUS &Y A Sine OUT Stes reachiny completor

and buvers aking resdence Addmonally rewsie

from cun lerding division sas ahnncrease s 1LE 10

FAY s

2 Larrer due to g norease nothe [oan

ook value to anavarage of FARMIm cuver the o

erces for the yoa S e st

ool expectatiors, wath the moregse proranl, doven

o ILSE e

L Jae L Qas RICCUEniert oty

S fibre g Continu ny to erovs its Gparat anal

hase, and re arwociated coste resulieg o the
addaron of Lliaa Droaght ar assooites

siaft o

sresced by L35

ot and oeernall for e Lroup

T

A paot ceal restite et auo 1S edge Aaccon g

i

orontersst A0 Svaps, prompted a e

Detweon Crher Covopreheraye Icome and

Fetained Barrras, tiis resulted o an acanvilated

recnCIon of LI5m o inan T coste and s reflected

e resiated accourts He mterest ooty

2l

34 Eatere 3l el f

ncrease s nthe poar f

s includes o the Group results for the ful can

Financial position

Conturnuead shanehi e

ceen el assers oros o fe S6hm

sred 2 urc zlel e T

A ta soaadergt o

Met curreat assels of L 22 LEJTM restat

R ncreased by

G aeflecting Az Uiming

inSkzow n the o bunamg d asion bt fuen

cifact by

sucelerat=o wash deployment

decres o cashr Jdoe to

CO5m

of ey

E375my and at 40 Lune &

2 15%1

Caenvand cas eguiaerts as gt sl Sane 25
Elhim 2022
e atinng activties L mamed
Eaditrm}

long-term Nrarag and Capta. rased oy nes
J gl ;

foom O gererated  from

SUrang at o

# C NAs een Uteces aopgside coorial

shate

SEATas e qroay thie bisimness ave meested

substanmally et thie ibre and rcamsbuldmg cectors,

which vl reguire furtrer capital @

penclitone

the next 12 meonlhs, increasimg e diversification
car end, £134m

acmeloniding ane e

sectors U the cash held at

frmener o of

cabaidar 25, whess thee ae

condtructon aed mfrastructure ¢

rodguinn cask to be reacily avalanle {or

payvimnents aus e thie eartbs after year end

sl s LoSlhr 12002 FLAlml cort nucs o re

"

asgn acant rurnbes or the balarc: sheet ard arnses

oo the acguisihon Cf some DL nesses e

biusinesses for esarrple renevabile cnorgy stes,

N

afterihace o marke: caluc nexcess of the con

piet redable e g orass

sieams Pt Lalae o7 mr

Cpeaticn basnenees valbe of future

expecton profitn ot tne cost b sirnp s buing

lale sorgirdianzmes

- acses cach an o

shar panels ans oo nenerates

suents the alne

ccentiz ], rer

Moo e sfre

tectedd for mnpar et arre cand al gradual,

corittone Y v rcalll ife of the ale ag
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Sector performance
Energy

A5 eCONOMIC aCvILy and aloba domand continues

to remam Pigh throughout the year <o ten did
wholesale enerygy puces, drvern Dy movements in
Tieis

mamtammg strong revenuer irom energy generation

COMMIGts s reculted 1 the Group

al a level samilar to 2022 across our energy sites, with

revenue of EAUEM 2022 1 20 0me
Cur generation capacity ramained cons stent year
or year, as there were noe substantiar changes to out

arery generating assets, Honao v, production was
marginally reduced due to Snetterton, onc of ot

bictnass tned poveet plants, setformng some montis
of aperahonal downtime following & gearnox fault

FY2023
Production
MWh}

ihe asscaaled nsurance ot for replacement

9

parts and fuss of réevenuc was settled im full.

The tnoact was offset by theindreasen the averago

prce pe urit for the division as a whole, as ot
mcreas=d to 1000 Mwh from £87 5 MWhoon s
prior yearn, a moverent of 10%

Wihle  1otal  opetating costs remanesd  maostly

cens.stert year-cn year at L3770 m 1002 £52 mi ine
Crouprecorded a £ 20mincrease in gas crocurement
costs fol reserve powcr plans, driven by inflated gas
prees i tho farst half of the year

Correspondingly,
Lota ES3AN (2022

z4

EBITGA also decreased by 13
E /S8

FY2023
External
Availability

Fy2022
External
Availability

FY2022
Preduction
(MWh)

B T

991,873

A AR O RN 8 6 B A £ X T |

ALy v

Canadfl Tas 225,680

405,802

bovrisn oo P o

569,063

Loslat

A 876,374

o
[

Lo 83.5% 84

96.2% RNtk
94.6%
94.8% N

92.6%

H551714

Total 3,068,792

3,099,690
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£ L) (o Sroup revenues for the year reflecting the
mmpact of mcreasced revenue ir Rangoford, as well as
a full year of Elvia operations Elia sod 132 units in
the year, and is performing nane with budaet, while
Rangetoro noeased 1ls revenue by 45% 1o {297

aned <ot 47 units,

A changen accountng polcy resulted in the cost of

Rangefurd communal ars bemg captaised as
fixed gssets Hurmnitare fxiures and equiprment) ana

norlised over the life Gl the site Prewously, these
casts were mmaediately recoqnised to Cost of Sales
rthe PEL The treatrment has been agreed with cur
auditcrs and nas ot resulted noa pror year
restatement, howevel Rargerford fixed  assots

roreased by E1hmn the current yvear as & result

Funding and liquidity

JUr strategy withir ol rencwabtle energy businesses
£ to secure long-term financing at conservative
evels from manstream Lanks o enhance retdms At
year end wa bad drawn £1160m of exterral debt in
this part of the Groupe wih g further £1/%m avalable

to be draven

This approach enab »& U (o acgdire businesses tnat

have stabile characteristics such as predictable cost

base, rovenue streatns, government Ineertives or
proven tect
that without leverage would be msufficient for our

shareholders It a so alows s flexbility i financ ng

Nelogy and as such have lower returms

our businessas and managing cash flow
would have a

We peleve
that faling to adopt this strategy
aegalive Impact on business return ana sharenclder
value over the lang-tenm 80% of cur mterest payable
o hixea and therefors woo are not significantly
ex005ed to curtent mlerest rate volatility The Group
a

polies hedge accourting for inierest rate swaps

whicn means any changes i e far value 21 the

Swalt 15 reccgrised reserv e ash flow nedge
ceservel with the meffoctive poruon of the hedge

P&L. The roatket valye o (e

_ougrised o the
swaps s recogrised on the palance sheet as an asset
{lﬁbillt‘v’.

favourable corrpared @

oF <_1eper’7du'|(: on whether tne sveap 19

O CLrert rates

wAY

Me contirually revievy inanong arrangements 1o

cnzure that they are compaotitive and optinnsed or
tre needs of the business  To énsure cash s
managad N ar agile manncr we mantain fecble
finance faclities wmch can be draven o repard 1o
meat mmediate business neods Specifically. the
Group nas access to a Revolang Credt Faciaty of
Fooim

creigy division The fledkioty 1o draw and repsy

which s mterlinked 10 the not assets of our

funds at shorinotice faciltates effect.e management
of short-ferm cast flustuations which can be dr ven

by seasonalty of operating wortking «

apal

Looking ahead

A the end of tne financial vear, we continue to
belieye that the biirscs i poationed wel to tako
advantage Of future grove Ah opporturilics across ite
core business areas Eneryy and lending opetations

are well established m thz marke: and conunue o

nake excellent progress wth robust De:'rormamces

N the neve fmancial year Prowisions taken agan
loans durmg the yvear in our lending sector have nng-
fenced challenges which are nal ind cative of further

probiems across sther leans in the sector

Deployment nito fibre continues 1o 1oil cut in ing
while growing its revenue and

usebuilging

WL expectations,
cperational hase, Sales actiatv in our ho
drasior remain stronag agamist a Challenging imarket

and are reportng prefits inline with budget
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WOt generate <rong cpsrabea cellrms
roin v estabished crhogiens for the Comirg years,

1o addten e the anhopatca outflacs or cur

swrnchorn chase assets arile ar the <ane Ume

vy ou Blve and rouseieionrg

matuety

PS Latham
it

20 December 2025
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consclidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2025

For a summary of the Groups rosulls reter o the

Group finance reviev: Grioage 22
Tae directors have not recomimendad payment of

adriaena 2027 £

RIS
i ofhce
during the year ana up o the date of siping the

The dirccicrs of the Comitdan, wao vere

financial statenents weere

FS Latham

KD Wil

F Barlow

T Arthur

2025

St Grant fappomnted 1January

Refor to note 24 1 tho Notes to the finandcial

staternents
o L TP R D BN S U I

Fefe to the Strategic Report on page 8
8 page

=

S e L Ol e

Reoter to the Strateqic Report on page 12

Copie o e

Refor to the sechon “72 statament on page At

The Grcus's chjectves ana polics oo inardial sk
rharagerrent INCIudImg Intcnmation on rthe expoure
of tae Grour to creait rishys, bawsidity ks and market
Heks are set out in note 24 to the inancial statements
The Groap's principal nsks are set out i the strategic
repctt on page 17,

T Tt R B o .
o ‘ t=- I S

A poreitted by section A1¢ 2 of the Companies

Act 2000, the arectors have ewected o disc ose
informaton riequred o he n the directors roport by
mMed u

(Accounts and Repaortel

Schedule 70 of the ‘Largs and T-sized

-

Companies ang Groups

Regulations 2008° in the stateqic repart,
ST A T SRR S b P e
S L B [ L T T Lot A C LTI L

Tre Beard reco:grises that a corporste cultlne based

an sodnd ethical values and behizaaurs -5 an asset

The Group endeavours 1o conauat 1y busmess with

itegnly, noan etical, professional and responsitle

ranrier,  reatinyg o ermployees  custormers

stppliers and partners wiath courtesy and respect

S K DA TA TN N U SIS I R B

,‘“\ppllcaw)m for employment by aisabled parsons

are qiven full and fail consideration for all vacancies,
hawving regard to ther particular aptitudes  and
abilimes Should a person become disabled while n
every cffcrs s made to

grving

the Group's employ mient,

retain them in ermployment, alternative

raImng as Necessary
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(L, realzse (rat our enlogees

ot e

tened and consuted o mastiers affer s then

Aot ard o e

=d i probue eSO g @t e

thet

Y Atean ol ntarest and ey

The roup s fomily compmitted 1ooa pohoy of good

Hsoard vee anmt o edtanhsh

Surmimiareatrnn atoall le

a curmate swhich Ccoraart enccorages the open

Mo of eformahon ardwlea, Presarty ins nclades
michthly dgarn Lruchngs Al & ocal leve ard tre
publcaticn of rmonti, key porformarce ndic ators

ane heglih and

Ul Cpreratn g

are Ccommiticd oo acling ethrlaily and wath

regnte all our Sus ness dealings end relancshipe

SOEE

. ana torplementing and enforcry ofecee

G P 1 place an agreement wath

The tors

ani) cortols W ensue modorr gy ery o nor gk s

Irver et Limieg 10 pronee sercces 1o the Grour

e - A . ) . placs ary wNcr= 1 our Swr busimess S atiy 0F St
Congrng  Opaaational o Svershgtin achrinsteat n,

SUPPG Cnainy Ienssent s o orhgation ander

CONTArT A0 hng
) the e

slery G DApreCT e sarme

sodara: fror sl of s cortian

G - Dol

I e BUs RE pAarrErs As tart ot o

The Foard

aal a3nd Lo

Lo nertal

contraciing prod e

.

PO pelcs i

cornply st tne Modern Slaver Aot 2015

ISl

25 The wroup recoanises ke resd (o

conact e bosae Fr 2 manner thiar o resnl T ne

LCTE et e nT nrersuel Pl alllle

The oot are responsicle for prepanng the

The Board s pleated 1o corfrm tnat b sapearte the femial Rooort and the hinasvsal Satermerls  n

aroioand objectives of tne Tase fCrce cnoLinnates L gecordarce cdith apnbic abie L and 1

reat=d  riranciar Cscoosues 0 TORDT and hias
Corrpany e ceguites e disctons

noluded cimaterewied hoaroa! discesares o

staterichits Sach franal

pede 24 rang eeth the fonn bey pillars ang = e

orramiendatiors

Ay Amznnal staterrent: i aloordange wath

- o Geevrals Sooep Ar o
) B e Srardaids
caioar sobeharer, Sooo b 7 e
covpnir: RS 102 e ALCTENG
LSS precedares 1o wars Tl

Carnaacl applitabe o cbe b ans Beouchc of

CormipuEnc e ot tes Bnber s S0 200 3] 1L S sy

relang o s

A draes cemapar g las the

3t othe Waubesr cgndals of profowatrgl arbics

cthie Franinl stgramerts
Toandus 2re mhary ancd
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and of the profit or less of the Group anc Company
for that period In prepanria tne financial statements,

the directons die requirea 1o,

« select sutable accountng oolcies and then appl,

shermn cons stently

« stalc whether applicabie Urned  Kingdom

Accounting Standards, comprsing TR 102 nave
been fellowed, @i

Plect 1o any matea depatules

disclosed anc explained i the fimancial statemerits,

o ke Ldgemcnts and aco ounnng estimates that

arc reasonabie ard prudent ana

o prepare the hnancial statements on the gaing

COPCOIN pasis Lrless b s mapproprate o presume
that the Group and Compary will cantinue 1

[PISINESS

The directors are also responsibie for safeguarding

the assets of the Group and Company end nence (o

taking reasonable <teps for the prevention and

detection of fraud ard other rregulaiities

The directors ate responsible for keepng adequate
ACCOUNUNQY 1eCcords that are sufficenl (¢ show and
explain the Group and Compary's transachons ans
disclose with reascnable accuracy at ary e the
financi postion of the Group and Comipany and
enable therr 1o ensure that the financial statemenits

comply with the Caomparnies Act 2006

The duectors are -esporsible for the mantenance
and ntegnrity of the Company's website, Legslation
in the United Kingdorn governing the preparation
ard dissemination of financial staterrents may differ
from legislalion N ather jursdictions,

Ae permitted by the Articles ©f Assocston, the
directors have the beneht of ar rdemmity whic s g
gualfying third-party naemaity proe<ion as defined

Gy section 254 of the Comparies Aol 2006 The
mdermnity was 10 force througnout the last iinaraal

vear and s curently i force.

I the case of each director 1n office at the date the
Directors Report s agproved

e w0 far as the director s avearc, lhere s ro relevant
audt Groun and

Comparny < auditers ars anavarc, and

nformanon  of which the

» thoy have taken all the steps that they cughtto have

taken aw a dieclor noodar o make therrselves
aware of any relevam audt wlormation and 1o
estanlsh that the Group ana Corpany's auditors,

are aware of that information.

This confirnr-ation s given and should be interpreted

in accordance vt the provisiors of sechon 418 of

the Cormrpanies Act 2000

Friist & Young LLP ¢
bave indicated ther wilingriess to he
another term and will be oroposed  for o
appomtment M acrordarce with cecnon 485 of the

werg beon appointed 1n 2022,

reappointed for

ompanies Act 2006

The Directors report was approved by the board of
Cirectors on 20 December 2023 and signed on its

beralf b‘y’

PS Latham
Drrector

20 Decemper 2023
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Cpinion

S hiase adied thie fimanicid Saeinerts of Fon

aadmng Levared Tihe Barent Conran,

UG IENes e Groun s 1or the godl @nne

CSPIsE tre Group Ratencont of s
noare e mup ann oaent 3 Conclusions relating to going concern
it

sorouden that the dine

Compeencnses

Bamnce She

Camipan, et ke Jrolp tarerrent Of 2o au g e tnancial ostatermers wve have

Rl tne Croup and Fare Atemear of

of the gong

{oootes 1o 29 5 copaen Dasn OF acoounting ir e prevaraucn of

aesoan Loty and the relatod

A SUmmiary of AgndacaEnt BCCGUNTINGg

re thgt h

e irnancal siatements 15 Sppropiate
HRTOR

“he fingeas! g frar

Baacn on the sk wee Pave pericrned

e appten @ ther preparaton 15 applcatile tas :
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

NConLstencIes or apparent matenal messtaterents,
W are reguired (o detenme whether thig gaves nse
to a matenal misstazernant i the Anancal stalements
Inemseles  If bascd on the waork we have
cerfornies, wo conclude shat thoe s a matenal
risstatement  of the other informaticon, wo are

leguited o report that “agt

We have nothing 1o repartn this regard

Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

I out opiicn, based o0 the work undertaker in the
course of the audt

o the information given n the Slrateqie report and
the Directors’ report for the financial vear for
whicn tne financial statemenis are prepared 15
consstent win the inancial statements, and

« the Stateg eport and Dredtors report nave
beenprecared naccmaanco vath applicable legal

reguirements

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception
Iy the light of the knowledge and understanamg of

the Group and the Parent Company ard 1
erraronment ootaired v the ¢ ourse of the audit, we
nave nob dentified rratenal misstatements n the

Strateqic repaort or Directors’ report

e have nothng to repart i respect of the foliowing
matters N relaton o which the Companies At
2006 requires Us 1O reort 1o you I 1IN our opinorn

« adeguate accounting records have not beon kept,
ot returns adeguate for ocur audit have nct beern

recered from branches not vaiteo Gy us o

o the Parort Company financial statements are raot
noagreement with the acoounimg recoros and

returns, Or

o certamn disclosures of Droctors’ remuneration
specfed by lavw are nol made, o

« e have not recewed al the mfocrmanon ano

SxDanatians vee tequre (o Gl audit

Responsibitities of directors

A oxplained miore  fually i the Direcrors
responsbilities staterment sel out on pages SE ano
3G the Directars ate respalsikle for the preparation
of the financia, statercerts and for being satisfiea
that they qive a tue and far vieve, and 1or such
mternal conucl as the Direclors determine s
necessary to enabie e preparzhion of inanaal
statements that are free froevimatenal misstatement

wiotiwer due to fraud ot error

7 preparmg the nancia! staterments, tne Drectors
are respoasible for assessmg the Group’s and tne
fCarent Company's ability o continue as a gomng
corcern, disclosing, as apploabe matters related to
QoIng Conce'h ana Jsing ‘he gomg concern basis of
accounting unless the Directors cther intend (o
ligudale the CGroup or e Farent Cormnare or to
rease cperations, o have no realist.o allemative but
to dosc

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

Qur chiectives are 1o obtam reasorable assurance
abeut whelber the hnanoal staterments as a whole
arc free from reatenas misstatement. whiether due to
ftaud o1 error, and to ssue an anditor's report that
neludes our coinicn Reasonable assurance s a high
level of asstrance, Lut ‘s not a guarantco that an
audit conducied in accordance with 1SAs UKD wall
always detect a matenal misstatemert when it @xists
Misstaterments can arise from fraud or ciror and are
considered materialif, indvadually oninthe aggregate,
1oy could reasonably be cxpected 1o mfluence the

econonie degisions of users taken on ne zasis of
triese finandclal statemerts
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as {o what extent the audit
was considered capable of detecting
irregularities, including fraud
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, targe or unusual transactions, or journals
meeung our defined risk crtena based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounting
estmates for ewdence of management bas,
enguiring of members of senior management and
those charged with govemnance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potential
non-compliance  with  laws  and  regulations
that could affect the financial statements, and
inspacting  correspondence, £ oany, with  tha
relevant licensing or regulatory authoritias.

A further description of our responsitulitias for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Peporting Councll's website at www.frc.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities Thus descriprion forms part
of cur auditor’s report.

Use of our report

This report 1s made2 solely to the Cormpany's
mermbers, as a body, In accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 1€ of the Companees Act 2006 Cur audit
wark has been undertaken 5o that we might state In
the company's members those matiers we are

required {0 state to them in an auditor's report and
for no other purpose To the fullest extent perrtted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility 1o
anycone other than the company and the company s
members as a body, for our audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Fue &%.?(}J_P

Michael Kidd {Senior statutory auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 Dacember 2023




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 20 JUNE 2025
Group profit and loss account for the yeat ended 30 June 2023
[restated:
2023 2022
R ) £000 £000
‘Turnoverl - P 4 800 351 ' /11,83@
st (526,367) (280,008
Grossprofit 77 7 77 Trze8a 305822
R RN NI S eopey (379 ormn 1P83.126;
Oberatlng proﬁt/(loss) I - (105 693) 47 696
Cobe e 4,968 3550
RS R AT NN I AT N AP TIS U RN R 953 524G
Tt e o0 aise el o e e » (1,045) 29533
ARl st e b e i e S 713 130
WIS L © S el I 3] (49,265) (25,2700
Proﬁtl(los;)il;efore taxatlon S -;(1—4;}6—7;)7“ _;7‘55,88?
T ol ol e : 17,208 i17868)
Profit/lloss) for the financialyear (131859) 38020
Attributable to Fern (132,896} 44,642
Mlnorlty interest 1,337 (£.672]
o S - - " - 777(137;7559)” o 38,025&
R U ST 1T o ] B T I N e e TR | I A e I I I PR Te NN SN TS
Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023
frestated)
2023 2022
i o ‘ o £000 ) FC‘OU
Prc;l"'l.tf(loss) forthe I"lhanaalyear . ‘ » ' ) % (131,55“9). T 38 O?D
ath_éTcompreﬁenswe income - S
39,599 71401
: S T {9,093) 18,562
Olhercomprehenswe income forthe year - ﬁgﬁ o ﬁﬁﬁs&.ﬁiﬁiﬁ 89,963
Total coerreI':;n-swe |-nchVe;raz_yrea7r_ S 77& _iijl—(mi-E%!)_ 12/283
Attributable to
+ Owners of the parent (102,390} 134 605
+ Non-controlling interests .. L [6.622)

{101,053) 127984
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023
{restatea)
2023 2022

R E'000 £000
g |xedassets - — B U raietiiindi R
rtancil e asts 3 528,874 557708
Tear 1 ble aeoers E 2,035,554 1893430
IR R ALl iy 13,742 35452
S o - "--2_,—578,170 2486,590
Current assets - I
Sroc ke 17 263,616 184,479
Ceebshoen i g £30L i2020 E1Exmny 1 825,068 623 876
AL artes more ta Dne yedl
Castean bark ardin hann | 156,919 256,415
_ S B S 1,245,603 1.064.770
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year g (430,891} (258 264)
Net current as-s_et; - - 814,712 806,506
Total assets less current liabilities B 3,392,882 3.293,096
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than oneyear ~ I° (949,946} (993,325)
Provisions for liabilities o ' B - (76,884) (78,851)
-E_a_;:e_t-s - - o 2,366,052 2,220,520
Capital and reserves
oAl e L saare Capta T 175,876 161,662
Sridrs IR G0 S0t 608,085 364882
Menter tesene 1,613,899 1635.560
Jashfoa b eange reeet e 91,516 51,917
Tl and s (110,530) 4,791
Total shareholders funds - 2,378,846 2223821
Morcontiolng ntereas (12,794) (2,901)
Capitalemployed o - 2,366,052 2220920

Note 26 details the pnce penod adjustments

These consolaated financial slatements on pages 4416 95 were approved by the Board of drectors on

20 Decemnber 2024 and are sigred on then behslt by

PS Latham
Directon
Reqgistered number 12601636
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Compeany balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

Fixed assets

It R

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Net assets

2023
e £000

10 2,991,990
26,543

i 17,478
44,021

12 ' {700)
43321

2,991,990

3,035,311
3,035,311

Capital and reserves
foatledd e A Cairag
Sl pottal L TSN’
T TR LR

[ SN TR R A T A ST A

:I'otal shareholders’ funds

12 175,876
608,085
1,986,457
264,893
3,085,311

161662
364882
1986457
72,838
2585839

Trie Do,

L e

Crmpary sreht end 10

suns The profs
state merts of thie Coepany wras -

Thiose inancal state mitnits N e

ardd are sgnza v ther pehal by

PS Latham
Cires Loy

Fegistersd nurabe s TEENTG S

g
R I e B I L S

fror thies Proancial penocd deals it

E RISk

ges A LD 9 were appreed by e Poond of drectors on 2D

30, 19s 2lecien 16 lake the exemphe = urder secton AUE o the Cormpames Sot 2000 et 1o

1 te e ane el

Derember 2123
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest (restated)
{restated} (restated) funds
{restated)
E'000 E'000 £'000 E£'000 E'000 £'000 £'000 E'000
149676 173118 144G 257 {14,579 136,045 1.884,121 72l 1887847
14,505] 5.849 1344
143674 173118 1440257 119484 141,898 1885485 K 1889188
|
- - - - 44 642 44,642 16.622) 38,020 |
- i
- TLACL . 71401 . 71401 '
- - - 18561 18,561 - 18,561
- - - 71401 18,561 85.962 - 89,962
- - - 71,401 65202 134,604 [ER2A 127,682
! el
e - - 195,312 - 195,312) - - -
Sl €5 Bowdu Guiil - _ B B R B -
the year . 11,986 191,764 203.750 203,750
Balance as at 30 June 161662 364882 1635569 51917 9791 2223821 2501 2220920
2022 (restated) e R e o S e A [
Balance as at
1July 2022 {restated) I161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9,791 2,222,821 {2,901) 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year I - - - - {132,896} {111,226) 1,337 (109,889}
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599
hedges
Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - (9,093} (9,093) - (9,093}
of subsidiaries
Other
comprehensive _ _
income/(expense} for - - 39,599 (9,093) 30,506 30,506
the year
Total comprehensive
income/{expense} for - - - 39,599 {141,989} (102,390} 1,337 {101,053}
the year
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
(restated)  (restated) funds
{restated)
£'000 £000 £000 E'00D £000 £'000 ) £'000 £'000
Non-controlling
interest arising - - - - - - L2300 (11,230
on business " '
combination
Utitisation of merger _ - (21,670) _ 21,670 _ _ _
reserve T
Shares issued during 14214 243,203 - - - 257,417 - 257,417
the year
Balanceasat30June  y,007¢ 608085 1613899 91,516  (110,530) 2,378,847 (12,794} 2,366,052

2023

Note 26 detals the prcr cenod aaustiments

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
B E'000 £000 £000 £'000
PR ST e Tare Teuas onaszan
e L LT T T T T T T T s z3sgat
e - - 195.332) -
B S O aem @ea
T e e L19ES 191 ‘64 - - 203750 !
Balanceasat30 June2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 182,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Totalcomprehensive income - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - — -

Balance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,988,457 264,893 3,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023
(restated)
[t 2023 2022
£'000 £o00
Cash flows from operating activities o Commmemmmm e
Profit/{loss) for the financial year attributabl= to b coers 2l b prsat (132,896) 44643
Adjustments for:
Tar o proftifieed) ’ {17,208) 17.868
CrT I Do andd e lar e epne g (713) (130]
teredt pa, At g larbe s Thares 0 49,264 25,270
roe o disposa of sbsidiar s = 1,045 (25,532}
oo oy lxed azset menatreerity {955} 15,249}
ArTee AT e g arment o tangnle fied gt s 43,991 45,762
Depreciaton et gle e asaty, g 103,754 101802
RATSETI R LA I PEATS RF RV 21,670 -
Slescasn g’ ooty 3,961 3.040
FAS omients o oy 1t es ard beg an escbarag {19,149) (18.044)
FICTOARE I €800 < {48,283) (19.829
fneaner doecicas 1 oelios (160,903) 31077
hicreasahdecroas o ediions 105,863 (173,957)
Meri-cootroling nterests. [ 1,337 6.622)
T e e rE O 8,528 75853
ﬁ;t cash genera:ad from ;;érﬂatiﬁ;;ctivitie;” o - 7 (40.694) 41,897
Cash flows fro-mu -investing activiﬁsw B -
['Ure s F SL Qary Wrsertas iy et 3 asl ao oo d; (19,176) {52.377)
Sale ¢ Cuuradiary unde takirgs ard cant vont e 120,521 101,778
Fonchase o lgncis'e 29015 {490,656} {422,446}
Sale ofintargie asels 90 (7222}
Forchase of arloied iveecirerts (65,335} (124,203}
Sale of elated ineestments I 88,000 105000
PN T ey i 713 130
Net cash usedwin investing activiﬂtii;s_" o o {365,843) (299,340}
Cash flows from financing activities
St ceds o fmancirg 284,617 201,719
Interest poid (186,453) (32,319
Fepaymerte of finar g (49,264) (32,013
Fre coede trom shiart s 3 257,417 203,750
Net cash generated from ﬁnanci-;; activities ) o 306,317 341,137
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (99,496) 83694
Taskcnneath eul vaents at e Legiroung of s em 11 256,415 172478
Corbrarae oo .n: ol and cash rwquf,-;fgm: T h 724 243
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1 156,919 256,415

Note 26 detalls the pnior period adjustments
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Statement of accounting policies

Company infermation

Fora frad rg Limited e Compar, s a oesate comsars ioned by s wd o caroorated o T Ay

The caonyg S donisded n Frglaeg, the Loboo Rngdom ano repis s nnbet

RS LDEr Lok

12601658 Tre addiess of the regisieed S P oee 3% —olborn Lonaon brglar o BN 21y

Statement of compliance
dhe Cocnp and maraaual financial staternenc of —en Trad ng Levite d b g oaer propdied m Somolance w10

the Jnred Forogdom Accountng Standards oy Pinardai Repoonarc Sandard 1070 0ne Froanis,

ars anphoanls 1o ke Untes Kingdom snd the Rapobhic of Treland 1 -RS 1520 ang the

Foeportng St

Conp aones Aot 2

Basis of preparation of financial statements
Tlal slaterTeots Na

T N
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Statement of accounting policies

1 reacnirg this corciusion tne Directors Rave 1eviewed the inancialimpacs of the Lncena nty cnthe Group’s
. ¥ ‘

balanze sheet orofit and 0ss and cash flows with spedific conuderaton Jiven 1o the followirg

Areyerse stress test was pertormed on ihe nase case forecast to ascartair winat scenanos veatdd result rrnsks
ter the Grodp's Lgudity postion The test sncwed even in an unlikey sceaano of a signmcant reduchion o
revenue of 40%, the Groun s akle to sustam ts current opetzh.onal costs ana meet all nabilities g5 they fall dne
for at lcast o yoar rom the date of agring these Tnancal statements when utibsrg the avarabe 1acines

wthin the Group

The Group has a nuimber of firanong faullies dhat contain ovenants reguiring the Group o maintain
specified hinancal ratios and cornply wath certain ather francal covenarte These fmanoal Covenants are
tested al least bianruaily, and, al the date of this report, the Greap e m compaance with all ity fmancial
covenants Sliess tests on reasonanly plausible scener os such as 2 wignificant reduchion n EBITDA of 84%
over Lme have been used 1o assoss thaa covenant requirements for the at [=ast the noxt Lwelve ~~onths and all
covenants nave been forecast to be rmet even under the stress test scerano, in the gaing concerr pariod

2 . PR

At 50 June 2023, the Group nad available cash of £157m and headroom avalable of £175m mcluding a
revolvirg credit facility of £290m Dept of 2217m s due to mature n loss than one year, wtin the remainder
ci F 94T payable in more than oue vear The Group's faciities, 1ecayment dates and undiaeen amounts are
seb out in Note 16 Loans and Borrowmgs

Key accountrg judgement and estimates have been made with considerahon giver 1o the Cunent econon e
cullcok Key estimates include loan recoverabilty, valuation of work mpmogress, decomimmssinnimg Brovisions
miparmert of gocdwill and investments, bus ness combimations and heage accouniung Detals are et out

s pages 50 fo G0

Baced on the above assessmient of current econenc condtons and the mpact on the f_nrwps firaricial
nositon, liquidity and financal covenants, the directors have corcinded that the Groue and the Corrpany nas
adequate resources Lo conunue i operat ona. existence for the next 12 months Thus, they conbrue to adopt
the gong concern basis Of accountng m preparmg the annual Hnanoal statements,

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102

FRS 107 a'llows a aualifying entity certan disclosure exemphons, supject 1o certain canditions whicn haee
been carmpled At mcluding nolincation of, and no objection 1o, the use of exemptions by the Company's
sharcholders

The Company has taken advantage of the folowing exemphions

frorm prepading a staternent of cash flows, on the basis that it is a qualifying enbity and the consolidales
staternertt of cash flows, included 1 these financial statemearts, mcluded the Company's cash HOWS.

no frem the inancialinstrdment disclosunes, required Lnder FRS 102 paraarapns 11 39 to 11 484 310 paragraphs
12 2610 12 29, as the information s provided in the consolidates finaraal statement disclosures,

-3

no rorm disclosing the Company key mmznagemoert personnei compeonsation. as reguired by TRS 107

patagraptt 55 7
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Basis of consolidation
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Turnover

The Groug aperates 3 number of clasces of Cusiness Revenue s denved by the following

. ey

Lo from the sale of cicctncty generateod By salar farnes, woind gonerahrdg assets, 1eserye pivedr plants

and Bicmass ancd andfll sites s recoqnsed on ar accrdals Zasis o the penod 1mowich it s generated
Revernie from long-term goescrnmient baceed offlare agreemrents, tuch as the Renewalee Conlgaucn
Ceruhcation VROCT scheme are accrued 10 e penod in which it relates to Turmoger Hom the sale of

fernise by, bicmass and landnll busimesses s recogmsed on physical dispatoh

o lending
Turncver represents artangement fees and irlerest on loars provided 1o custemers, net of any value added
tax Loan interest s recogn sed on an scordal basis in e wath contractual werms of the woan agreement

Errangement fees are spread over the ufe of tho loan to whech they relate

o fibre
Turriever s recogrised at the fair value of the consioeration recerved for nterne: conneclvity and refated 17
STIvICes Drovided o1 the normai courss of business, and 1s shown net of VAT Turnover s recognsed hased
on the dale the setvice 1= provided

s Houso puilding
Turncver i< recoqnised on leqal compietion of the sale of progerty, land and commercial spaces Tarmover
from hcusing asscoialcn contacts 15 ccogrised by retercnce (o the value of work completea as a
proportion of the totar cortract value, Turmnover fon retirement Lving 1s recogrised wher the sgnificart risks
Aand rovsards of cwnerstp of retreraent properties hoaee passod o the Duyer fop legal compz'enont thie
amount of tevenue can be recogrised reliabily, and 118 prebatle that the ecaoncm.c benefits assodiatied with

the trarsacnon wi'l flow o the sntity

Employee benefits

The Group oroviaes a range of berefits o employees including arnual bonus arrangements, caid holday

arrangerrents and dehned contibution penson plang

i. Short-term benefits
Shorttenm penefits mclung holiday pay and other similar non-maoneatary benahts, are recognised as an

CxOENSE 17 the penod in which e servicg 1 receved

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

A gehined contribution plan s a pension plan under wbich the Group pays fired contrbutions mto a setaate
ontity, Once the contributions have been pad the Group hag no furthes payment abligations,
The contnbutcns are recogrised as an exgense when they are dug Amounts not paid are shown in aceruals
the balance sheet The sssete of the plan are held separatel: from the Groupar indepondently adruristored

Lnds
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ili. Share-based payments
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Goodwill recoanised represents the excess Of the fan vall.e and doecily attnburable oc of t1e purchase
consideration over the fan values 1o the Group's ntereshin e wontfisb.e net assets, babioues and Contingent

llailties acaured.

Dnacgusibion, gooow] s alocated w cash-generatng units {CGL s that are expedlod Lo benehf from
the combinaticn

Goodsiilis amortieed gver s expected useful e which s deternred bases on the estimated hicapan of te
assets acopired Where tne Cronp s Lhnable 1o make a reliabe estimate of uséful be, goodwell s amortised
aver a penod not exceeding ten yoars Goodwill s reviowed and assessed for impairment indicators on an

annual Basie and any tmparmmert is charged 1o the 5007 ana loss

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost less depreciauon Depreciation 1s provided at rates calculated 1o wirite
off the cost of fixed assets, wess then estimatea residual value, cver iheir expected useful aves Depreciation
commences from the date an asset is broLght into service Land and assetsn the coarse of constructon are

not depreciated Tanaible assets are depreciated over ther estimated userul lves, as follayys

-ana and buildings 2% to 1‘/': siraghit Lre
Power stations W 7—{%—10 5% stiagh I lire B
mm aﬂd rachin - ) 7777477” ¢! f\‘/ strarght me S
- " 4% o 6% strai _H tre o -

Assets i the course of construotion are stated at cost Thear acents are not deproaatod until they gre avallable
for use

where factors, such as techinologcal advancement o changos in market price, mdicate that residual value o
useful Lfe have changed, the residual velue, useful Ui o depreciation rale are amended mospoectively to
reflect the new cncamstarces The asseis are reviewed forimpairment if the above factors ndicate that the
Carrying amount may be mpaned

Gains and losses on disposals are deteanined by compating the procceds with the carrying amount and are
recogrised within profit or oss
Intangible assets

Irtangibe assets are slaed at cost less accumuated amaortisation and accurrulated impainment losses
Amcrisation s calculated. usirg the straight-lre metiod, to allocate the depreciable amount of the assels to
therr residual values over thel estirated useful lves, as folicws

Development rghts

Software

Araortisation exponses are irCuded inadministrative expenses Develapment nghta relate to plarming £ enzent
tov band & solar fanm ang g wina farm acquites Cn acauis Lor

Yltere factors, such as c,hangcs i market price, indicate that iesduar vatue or wieful life have changed, the
residual value, useful lte ar amartisation rate are amended prospectively o reflect the new crcumstance

The aveets arc reviewed for ammainment 5 tae above factors indicate that the Carrying amourt may
he mpared.
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Leases
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Accrued income
tocruad income on loans s calculated at the rate of interest cet out inthe loar contracis Fnergy INcoms s

accrues over the penod i which it has peen generated

Deferred income

v

Delerred mcome s recogniscd m aCcoltgance with 1ae termie set cutin the confact Defened nmcomd o

reteased to e proht and [oss accourt i the period to which belates

Financial instruments

The Group has chosen 1o adept Secnons 11 and 12 of FRS 104 m respect of inancias mctraments

Financial assets

Basic fnancial assets, in¢luding trade ana sther recerables and cash and bank balances are ratially recognised
at transachicn prce, unless the arrangement constitutes a fmanang ransachior, wheld the transaction 1s
rmeastred at the present valuc of the futire 1ecaipis discounted at & markel rate of interest Such asscls are

subsequently camed at amorticed cost usng the effectve interest method

At the end of each reporting penod financial assels measures st amortised cost ate assessed o objectyve
cuderce of impanment |t an asset 15 impared the smpaimnent 10ss is the aifference hetweon the carrying
amount and tne present value of the eshimated cash flows discounted at the asset’s or gimal effec tive inlercst

rate The imparrment loss s recogrused i proht or ioss.

Cither financial assets ncluding nvestments ir equily mstramerts whob are not subsidiaries, assoolates or

oiny ventures, are intially measured at far value, ahich s nermeally the rancacton proee sucl dssels dre
subhzequently carried ar fan value and the changes i tair valde are recogrised nopront or loss, excepl that
Investmenss in eguity natruments that are not publich traded and whese fait velues cannot bo measured

rehably are measured at cost less impearment

Financial sssets are derecognised when ia) the contractual nghts to tne cash fiows from the assel cxpire or
are settled, or (3 substantially all the nsks and rewards of the 2wnership of the asset are transferred 1o ancther
party or (o) contrel of the asset nas been transfer-ed to anolber party whe has tne practical abilty to unilaterally
sell the asset ta an unrelated third party valinout imposing addmoral restnictions

Financial liabilities

Basic financial liabilties, including trade and atber payables, bank loans, toans from fellow Group comparnies
and preference shares, are initially recoansed at transachon pnee. unless the arrangement constitutes a
financing transaction, where the debt mstrument s messurcd at the present value of tne future recemnts

discounted at a market rawe of nterest
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Key accounting judgements and estimates
The preparaticn of Anancal stalements 0 comphance wath FRS 102 regures the use of czrtair canca,

Accounnng estimates |t also requires mignagemant 1o evercise Juagement noapplying the Conpary's

ouninyg pohaes Sstimates and Judaesmerts are cortinually evaluated anc are nased on historcal

expernence and ather factore ncluding cxpectabions of futuie everits that ate believed Wo be oasonable under

the croumstarces The ke, estimales ard juagerrents in preganng thewe fnanoal slatements are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate}

Loans and advancesto customers incluamg assocated ac raed income balances, are revicasc d for i painmeant
o a biannual pasis N consdenng the need for a orovzion, manaserrent determing ther best ectimate of the
expected fuitre cash ows on a case by case basis As s estimale relies on a ceram numier of assumptions
shout future events which rray differ rom actual outcomces, rcluding the borcwor's abilty fo repay nterest
and capital due o future pericds tas gves nse o judgement a- o whether there s a snnrdall between the
carrying value and the fair value of the deptor balance

Management note that provisions aganst leans and advances 15 a calcal estmate ang have therefere
performed sersitivity analvsis on the provision Thie results of the sensitaty analvas concude that a chanac
of +/- cne per centin the amount provided agamst he estmated balance at ns<would have resulted m L3.6m
less/rmote expenditure being charged to the ncome staternent during the periad 52 nate 13 for the carrying

amount of 1he debtors and provsions at 30 Jure 2023

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP’) (estimate)

Croperty development WP 5 reviewed ‘o impanmaont onoa pernodic hasis In conaderny the nocd fer a
provision, management determine then bost estimate of the recoveratle valie Management angagoe an
eapet Lexlermal valuer o provide koy assumpiions anout fulure evenis which may differ o actial oulcomes,

including pronerty valuations, rate of sales and develcprment costs.

These eshimates give nse to judgement as to whether thee s a shortfall betweon the Corrying vaug and the
farr value of the baiarce as at the 30 June 2023 Post year end, managoment have revieswed INC assumpliors
used to determine the value of moperty development Wik and have observed no changes in performance
thiat would impact the valuation ac at ‘he 30 June 2023 See rote 12 for the carrying amount of the property

develcpment Wir

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) {(judgement}

The Group owns one energy generating subsidiary v Australia which has ermered irto purchase pnce
agreerments (FEAS i 2019 and 2021 The ¢PAS include a contract for differenccs "CfD" whereby the
subsidiarios payireceive amounts froim the customer tased on the differences between a hxeo seling price
and the actual price 1o elecindity sold to the Australian energy market The directors Believe the contract s
cutside the scope of TRS 107 section 12 az it for the sale of a non-financial tem and rhe CfD 1« tymcal tor
such arrangements Therefore 1115 being accounted for under FRS 102 section 23 as a revenine contract with
sanatle consideranon. rather than revaluing tne entire cortract o tam value

iv. Business combinations (estimate)

The tost of 3 business combimation is tne fair valug of the consideraton given. uabilives incusted plus the
costs directly attnbutable to the busmess combination. Fair value of these combinations s 4 key cstimate ana

mare details e provigod on paces 54 0o 55
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)
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el eteve that drvescihe nature oF these partZula &

Cre The easer 1nay sl o erber tare e

Mara

Al As Sk o

for eathier cortnued use <o L eaise wawe rrgugh selng thie il ehene

that an cuiflow @ prebanle (2 aettle this i

sroraren cihigahion Manag

rriet el contmes oo tor ihe
stuation at 2ach balance “heet aane

vi. impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate}

The

HE v

valte of goodeall heid oy thie vt i sunsdiary ondertakir g hield by the Company g

¢ ool these baane red e roference Lo the

IR L T

7o anrually P impadmiert Toe re

e get e cstimated futons cash e

CulAtLE 5

s Ly progeTho

fexreand fore

ast e ress pertoman, €1 U ors comreunding thie expedied e of the assef

szl prepared forecacts an callabons and ary sdiustnents reguired oo ibe decourt rae to take

AC ot bagme oot value of fhees fiture o SOrst g e miso oLt

nak The estpmated pres

LAe ana st rae wsed o hpe caradation gl of whdh regure ma Sdyertant Testnin of the

alie Been CertonTied Aurng e Vhie s e

St st ey anod
SAffeent bz

eoecaltmg mpa
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100 -

Analysis of turnover by category

B T L P T T . T . et S T SN O

lLerijrn; 0TI 48,613 42404
Broergy CPRoralais — w0 il poterye ol g i i 393,562 365,558
By, Qpeiratinng  Biciraes gl g 212,158 273526
Healthe sree opetatiens 54,849 45978
Horme banlairg 74,932 25034
1§,Z37 8,930

Fllre operal o

" 800,351 711,830

U nede dan e e

and DAl SN2 DB Gy e anen b et clees rendered

T LU T I N R P I A KA TR T T L I R O = R | S S NN R R P TH [ER VT R

Analysis of turnover by geography

2023 2022

669,180 603911
127,287 84452
3,884 23486

£000 £000

800,351 711,830

Other income

2023 2022

T A T e L WALl 1T T o R A O MRS T TR TN e AN 150 TR

Licpd caten cdinades 390« murare s poos oeds 4,968 3.550

_£000 £000
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2

Pz st Chnelan plls geoes icis o

R IR R

TSI P Pt R T

T L= NI AL Pt TIRI R I I R
'_J\_I‘I ottt erat = oSl s e
LS e O~ A BN T - b T N I PR W LA TR R PR Y

B I I RO APPSR (Y

BRI RN O R T

TS TR RN T STNtS =L =08

2023
43,085
936
103,754
21,670

1,129
564
507
650

12,677

£000

101,802

819
246
482
7772
14./83

2023

T sassy
10,168
3,304

Foo0

e

108,029

2022
FO0c
85432

7041
3,233
95,706

[he Grour prowades a defined contl Dution wobemes for

b ovees

AN CrpCrsC 1o the delned contnbaucr schemie s shovan e able above

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023

Number

PPN ST WS

1,067
851

LRk Aada ok B 7 T AL R

nthe LI The amcunt recogrised as

2022
Number
1,032

631

1666




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 20 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

4 cooToen g

2023 2022
o 7 £000 £G00
DL e - R T 293 176

Curng the veat mo penson conttiulions were made in respect of the drectors (2022, ronel

Phe Group has mo other key managetnent 12022 rone)

5 rf’l e il,’,!"% R

A number of subzsigianes of the Group oosrate a cash-settled LTIF to quaifying entpiovecs whereby
cmplo,ees render scrvices i exchiange for casn, the amount of wh.ch s deterrmined by reference e ine
valuation of the undertyirg subsidiary The fair value cf the liab ity for the awvards made 15 measired at each
reporbng aare and at the settlenient date 1he fap vae 15 recogrised over the vesting penad The 2motnt of
oxpense teccgrsed takes into account the best avalable cstimare of the number of LNty expected to vest
uraer e service and perlcimance condinens underlynig each award granted

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022

Number of Number of

o ) ] awards awards

Gt cuteianic e bala 3,678,314 1514751
iy permet LUU g ther s cal {122,417} 1,763,563
Closing outstanding balance 3,557,897 3678314

The total charge for the year was L39€3.000 (2022 £3,133.000) and at the 30 June 2023 tharé was a lability

of £5.464000 included withirn creditors greater than one year (20272 £2,40.000!

6 e

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2027
£°000 E'OOO_

nterect o Fank t: TN 713 lSOU
Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2022
(restated)

B E000  [D00

”,w—«.w ok s ; 46,322_‘”““%mwéé.gb-/v
Srnertizat o 0t s rotts oo honk beerosanis 2,943 2,598
oAt ens mr e st frrar 2o msTue e 1s 0 {1.235)

49,265 25270
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- T
a} Analysis of charge in year

restated)

2023 202

£'000 L0000

Current tax: . -

TAE T A e T e Ty {99) 1297)
e T ] R TR of e R AT A LTS 623 4,770
Fore gm we e 2,089 5641
s " 2,613 10114

PR pnien Las |

[Ioe B N TR B

Deferred tax:

L e R TN AR TN IS I ) SRR [ (25,748) 6227
P T N R PERIER 7,285 (3,741}
Frfoctf urae nntus ratey {1,358) 5268

s et 1 - (19,821) 7,754

Tax charge on profit/(loss) on ordinary activities (17,208) 17868

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

THE tas aseersen for the coan s oot 12022 higher tharbe stardara rate 2 corporation taxan the Uk of 20%

U T9%Y The differences are explamend beores

frestated)

2023 2022

S o ) o o - E'000 - L0600
Profit/(loss} before tax T ST Taszen T osms
O P R R ors (30,497)

13

il

crporat rctann tes 7S B

[ifer 1 o

10,619

RN 12,874 11.723
eeae e e (5,407) (868]
(892) (8.102)
SEE Sttt SN et 7,896 (545)
Tire s S e e T T (2,182) 5.041

Total tax charge for the year (17.208) 17868

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge

"he b rnance Aot 2021 2nas or 1D Zuns 2ol treased the main rate of Y corporaicn far

Treferieg Taves 0 e balar e Srest cgie Lee riesvured at o0 s

¥ =ff=tue DAL
St represents e future Coanaeati e ias et 1At v gt orated st Balanee St da

Mo 20 -

D R AR et o A O oLy B D R
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Bivan,: v o

Software Goodwill Development Total

{restated) rights
Group o o £'000 ~ _E000 £000 ~ £'00
Cost
LI (P PR PO 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
6612 6,565 - 11.810

ER NSRS 2047 14105 - 17519
[hsposals - (3.439) {10.2186) (13,655)

v on trarslatinr _ - _ _

At 30 June 2023 N 11,748 760,687 5,098 777,533

Accumulated amortisation

AT duly 2002 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
[15pae el (22 - (1442 (1.464)
[eoss crbaslat o - 1,981 - 1,981
A2 - 336 - 936
Charae fon e el 1,657 41,263 135 43,055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
N;et book value - o o
At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
AU one A 2,570 540981 12757 557708

The gair on lanslation of foregn curency denorminated goodwill is recogmsed In othor comprebensive
mcomes Amaorisation of acodveill is charged o administration costs

Detals of the subsidiaries acquined dunng the year ended 20 June 20232 can be founa innate 27

Luring the year the Group disposed of a sclar farman Australia Developrment nights relating to this sae were
£10 2 with accumulated amortsation of £14m.

Imparment of L0 9 bas been recognised on goodwill (2022 £789m)

No assets have been picdaed as securnly for labilitics at year end (2022 nengj

The Company had no intangible assets al 30 June 2023 (2022 nonc)
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Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction

Group £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000

PR 10 553 213,071 1405 118 646 310170 2,504,371
EETR 8458 1783 48388 138 6l 352053 548743
- - 469 - 469

TR TP L - 13.2594) - - (5,294}

- - 123 155,357) 203531 ITEP95 {92,189)

IR - - (233661 11,749 (245,218)

At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751

275,329 588,824
Accumulated depreciation

2,712,882

TR 4592 107189 494 747 4417 - 610,941
oLEa 1.883 15604 Y2130 14137 ~ 103,754
Lo - 18 115,950 - {15,932}
Lt 125,827 15,750) 447 - (41,130)
e 21,020 - - - 21,020
e S - - (1325 - - 11.325)
At 30 June 2023 1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - 677,328
Net- bc-)-ok v;lue
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
T _g 7 7 5,340 211 8EZ 12517649 114 269 210170 1.893430

goanthi tanaifl assets are capitalises fnance sosis drer 4l att Rutal, 2 1o banging the assst rto Lse

2wzl

5, htezs ard fittirae,

2dn plane machn
oot B 2YE .

CONG 2022 £1 0230000 1o

5 G0 Ircludod i neT o K AsSETE 18 A e 8

‘I:Ler; f 51

susolete 2qu et and deelnpiment

Toe Cormpany has

otahiomle aseers g 20 e 202412007 cone
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10 - o

Unlisted
investments Total
Group o ) ‘ _ _£'000 £'000
a;;tandnetbookvalue e e e e S e ot
AT A0 35457 35452
ACc e 66,250 66,290
Liepoal (88,000 (88,000)
At 30 June 2023 S 13,742 13,742
ACHdume 020 3masy 35450
Subsidiary

undertakings Total
Company o £000 - £000
Eog;th e e it e e e 0 ot
AOZ0 Jone s 2539978 2,539,978
Addit o a452 012 452,012
Crsposale -
At30June2023 - I 5591,990 2.991.9;5
Accu;:ll_a;ea impaiirrr'l?nts - - .
St A0 dune 2GS
[ R B TARTA Tl AR - -
g rments - -
At 30 June 2023 o - o
ﬁgt l;;ok vﬁlue T o - )
At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
AT L 2002 T ) 2539978 2539978
Details of related undertakings are shown in note 29
Unbisted investmenrts comprise the Group's holding of the members’ captal of Tendo LLP. a lending bhusiness,

and ts shareholding in Bracken Trading Limiled Fern oo fourded Terido LR 0 Qatober 2012 with the
mtentinon of conducting a propartion of 1ts future trade through the partnership Add ticns and disposats of
unlisted investirents relate 1o mvestments and o vestments in Tendo LLE 0 ine with Fern's cash requircements
ancd to utilise surplus funds Fern has a small shatenoldng in Bracken Tradmng Dirmited from lime 1o time. Feris

consider Tendao | LP ¢r Bracken Trading | nnited te be subsidiany undertakings of Tern Tracing Lnited
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% R TP ool

Cachincuides canb o band ara asposits epavable cnracnsand

[lesirn ted Cash representy Cask foraahc b e Do dves not Rave i nediate 2 Sirell scoons o foradh Zh

repaator. o legal enueraiments restnot Uhe uae of e Zadly

Group
2023 2022
£'000 £'000
btk e 1] ‘ 104,748 195 623
" 52,175 60,597
Cashatbankandinhand - 156919 56415

RN |

-

[

Rectiiclod rast s compted of N Powd im Bscrone 20a £52,175 231 ¢f casi held m sunsdanes vtk B anrus’

At ation sandeowes

The Compan, had a cash baance of E174 8 000 35 o8 20 Jun- 2025 nond of abnch was restneted (2027

Group
2023 2027
o o , N ‘ £000 V['ODC
ko | ' | I Tie78 1538
Fal apsre joalle iy o ity o s 27,132 26,073
234,506 156,518
263,616 184479

BRI L PR S

20 a6 SN exnnerte doanr) the pegr weas f 155270

[he arraunt of stode 1o 2020 [P0 A1E S0y

AcLded i the fuel spare parts and corsumaties (iock value s & proscsion of £50 8 D00 for urueshle ruel

pro

saarcan and it spEafs peesionrs

vy devennmnonT WIB S A proe sion of Fosl ann 0G s CGPR ]

Thete has been no rrpairtaent recogrised aonng tr2 vear 0 since 2027 noner Hoomeertor e bas neor

PP R

pledged as sorum s for liss ies

T

Corpan rad ne ston ez e B0 dure 20ST 2002 v
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13

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2077
frestated}

£000 £000

I T T

£000 E'000

Ar;;dtiﬁts falliné Vaue afté;- oﬁé yea‘;r

TANS Al Al g5 L LSl ety 141,927 137662 - -
Crepdy T enle 18,714 - - -
Amounts falling due within cne year

GETE AN QU300 o astoiners 297,609 223239 -
26,075 42,050 14 392
Arcourts ooud Deoalale g parhigs e ste 24) - - 21,227 32,850
CHrier detiors 21,338 20,197 494 3843
oo e tas 3,475 - 4,624 2,527
Crerrealree Sinsaomhirstirments ot 21 108,164 55,126 -
Porenamenls ard acoaed e e 189,146 145602 184 176
Sgeers hirld e r e 18,620 - - -
- - 825,068 623876 26,543 79,898

Loans and acvancos 1o customers are staled ret of proviseons of £54942 000 (2027 L1586 4000

Fropaymeni's and accrued ncome arc stated net of provisions of £20427000 2022 F77329.000)

fAssets held for resale aren relation te One Healthcare whiere langible hasd assets nave boer reclassified to

current assels as at 30 June 2024

Nointerest s chargod on amodnis owed by group undertakirgs, av the cutstanding balances are unsecured
-

Ad repayable on dermrend 12022 nonah

Neote 26 detals the pr o penod adjustiments

AL
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i4 1
Group Company
2pes
2023 {restated) 2023 2022
£'000 £'000 £000 £000
;- I TIPS [N COT SR TR ‘ 217,1‘1’ &7“2 B - -
Toade 1o 50,183 58,004 1 76
ol gty - 10273 - -
52,303 4367 - -
29.844 2428 - -
NI '81,4119_ﬁ 75465 699 573
430,891 258,264 700 444
15 o IR
Group
2023 2002
Amounts falling due between one and five years £000 £000
S - 700,520 283070
Sl s S et 1 2,052 58499
R _EEs bren
704,846 395,233
Group
2023 2022
Amounts falling due after more than five years £000 £000
R T aem 0 shae
e 4,578 24676
e
R R R N N AT BT A TR R 949,946 393,325
e Tarrat. bas ac crediiees dos noared'er fhan ong vear
Araants cwred b relaten Dar s ars nosc s e neemnterss feanced vt rocaatle seodoonand
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16 1. .0 s b= o e

2023 2022

Group 7 ) 7 £'000 Froon
T brmoneesy fne ] e pedns 700,520 383070
s o E e s 240522 573,416
1,158,184 1.044.218

The Comparny had ne bank leans at 30 June 20723

The bare loans are secured against assets of the Group with each loan as held by the subsidary showr below

2023 2022
7 7 o |nterest rate ] i £'000 E OGO
S s Lt 6 month SON\A plus 1. 60/ 411,015 429 138
Lot Loty an efrasect e | e SONIA plus 29.0/“.+ 0.7% 125,000
’ non-utilisation fee
B N o 3 month EURIBCR plus
Fluws Borrgy 2 Litn e 120%. Fixed rate 170% 26,609 30,946
Floa Facgy 5 Franocs ©AS 1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR 55,553 56,079
Hoorr ctaria Logrge Linnat=d & month SONIA plus 1.50% 281,938 284,348
Cralinggtees ot Setar b T Lo e 6:49% (swap rate of 4 594 * - 114,026
- 19% margin})
fAelton Renecable Eqeray UKD ted & month SONIA plus 2.5% 72,717 8L 718
Lonlac e %7 e PTY 1o 17% + BBSY 156,563 31,614
Fhea Harmes Lirated 5% + SONIA + ,2'5./0 non- 18,749 12 306
utilisation fee
PAFLaond Doesgniet Homies Limited 3% + SONIA +,1'ZA ron- 10,000
utiisation fee
fananemert Lt Fixed rate 2.5% 39 43
1,158,184 1,044,218

SOMiA veplaced LIBOR as the elfective interbank lending rate system from 1 January 20272 The rate cnange
cculted in nc commercial impact to the business

Finance leases
The future mirimum finance lease payments are as follows

2023 2022
7 ] E°000 £o00

Fragyreer o dlus

ool b A o ne e ar 1,195 2428
Lalet than cne e and act lamer g fee Lears: 6,594 5899
Lalet it f1ee ours 79,141 76,461
To gl s Lo, mier S 86,930 84,788
Less Timamw e Charges (50,457) (51.785)
Carrying amount of the liability 26,473 33003
Thie finance leases crmanly relate to 2 leased bulding and healihcare equipment Theie aie ric contingent
rental renewasl of purchase ophon dlauses. Rents pavable mcrease Iy local mflation Tinance leases arz

sectired agamst the leased assets.

The Company had no finance leases at 30 June 2025
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Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
Group ] Efﬂﬂp - ) ﬁ'OOQ - £'000
L I - AN 41,023 37,828 78,851
e L T PR | NP R B ST PR T RO 319 (27.106) 26.787)

R R - 21,363 21.363

TR BRI LI 4612} - 46121
ST e T e - 7358 7.358
Pl ng of dee cars 730 - 750
{19) - (19}

37,441

39,443 76,884

VSIS at 30 Lng A023

18 - L e —

e Croap and Coripany Fave e follovong chare capnal

Group 2023 2022
Aliotted, called-up and fully paid _ £000 1000

S

5 TE L

175,878 161.662

Company 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully pai £'000 £000

2 e - SRR e 4 Aha 2 e T PR m e g e sk BRS¢ ARk 0L e e TS e a7 5 e 4 -t

o

[V

i’ Sl

175,876 161667

Lt ng the cear e Doup ssued 142 18 agr, shares of P20 each o an

@rate o oot Bl 214 00

s osutd duneg the yoan cla

concider st Lo0s

e TLoa premur: of

Cos D nng ms ear iz S oodinar,

1A AN ealle of B

I o EoTn ST A B SRR

Ure “ v b as e Dla Ul deCe sty SO0t G Ny 3% as Tormed B pant T4 moup e -
Therliore fhel b aie  LndD ana Shhie DreErt e 200 0ot 3re beate s ol e, tant acan s fted Bouoneres



hat ]
7

4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

i share camital ansing boty gefore ard alter the restructure gie reporred as mosements in the Group share
capial

1

aagregate noaunal value of £14 214000 12022 £11987 0000 Of the shares issued dunnyg the year, total

Ooeact for ar

condderaton of L25- 417000 (2022 203750 G007 was pad for the shares, gwving nse to a premium of
£245 203000 2022 £191 /64 0000 Dunng the vear the Group purchacea mi 12022 nill of it own crdimary
shares of Enil each with am agogregate normenal value of Lol (2027 £l Tetal consdeation of 212022 Cnil:

was paid for the shares, giving nise to a pronium of Lon (2042 Enili

Trzre s a smgle cass of ardinary shares Thete are ne restncucns on the distnbution of divdends and the

tepayment of capral

Cash flow hedge reserve
Tne cash flow hedge resorve s used o record lrarsactions ar s ngy from the Group s casn flow

hedging arrangements

Merger reserve
The merger reserve anses from the difference between the far value of the shares issues and the boos values

cl the suwsidianes acagunan

A9 (ol s

[he movement ronon Sentroling interests was as fo

Uoave

Group

Note 2023 2022
Group _ E'000 E'C00

s T ]

AT T 200 {2,901) 3721

3ot sngsidiary urdedakinga et e opaisities 27 (11,232) ~

of ron- ortrallns ritcest

Ioascomrehierees s attrhatabye to

1,337 6,622}

nea-conteollimg interests

A0 June T8 {12,795) (2.501)
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20

Ay Al S aUne 2000 e L 0ra N0 ConbNgencies goross the roup or Camps,

21
Carny g ameants of Ananaal assets and bl

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

s - - . P L B

Group . : .
Carryir?g amo;.mt of ﬁr;a;n;ial ;ssets
Lot i st 10 e en i A a e ) ek ! 508,042 423150 509 47235
Sleggred s fet ) e Wasanh e e e = e e e 105,691 54409 - -

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

T R T IR INI ICE 1,265,555 1126163 1 76

MNete 20 detaic the prdr peooa adjustimeris
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Derivative financial instruments
The Group's financial nscmanagerrent secks to ninimise the esposure to rmarket nsk, credit nsk. ag.dity ana

cash How nsk and energy marke! sk

a) Market risk

Energy market risk

The criengy sectar s expetienc g sign hcant turbulence and there s a sk that tarecast lesels of incomne are
not acnieved aue to ¢ F';—;l“qcs nwehiotesale energy paces, off take contracts o government subsidies Changes
1 Govenrnent policy, o regulatorn intervention may resuit in reduced indome streamrs within the groue Jue

1 additional levies

Currency risk

The Group presents (ds consobaaten anancia. statements in steling and conducts fusiness in g nunwer of
cther currencies, priocipally Curo and Austraban doliar Conseguently, the Group s exposed to lorcign
exchanae nsk aue to exchange rate 'movements, whicn sffect the Group s transactional erpenses and the

ranslation of earnng anc net asscts of its nor-sterling aperations

Transactional exposures

hhanzactiona. erposures gnse rom adminsrative and orthen expernsc i currencies oier than the Group's
presentational currency (Stering) The Group enters in 1o forward foreign exchange convacts and foreign
exchanae swaps o mingate the exchange tate nsk for certarm foreign currency payables and recepts The
forward currency contracts ana swaps aré measured at far vaiue, which s deterrmined using valuation
techrnicues thal dtlise observatle nputs. The key rpuis usen N valung the derivatves are the forward

exchange rates for GBR AUD and GRF FUR On 30 June 2023 the far value of the foreign carrency Contacts
wias AN asset of Cril 12027 frulhand a laility of £l 2022 Eqil

Translational exposures

Balarce shoot translational exposures anee on consclidation on e retranslation of the oalance shiest of non-
sterling cperations rto sterlng, the Group's presentational cariency, “he level of exposdre s reviewan by
manzgement and Ine potental foreion exchange maovementis w thm an acceptabe level of nskoanc therefore,
typically, the Group's pol oy ¢ rot to actively hedge these exposuraes

Interest rate risk

The Group bas exposure to fluctuations in interest rates on s honowings Where the Group enters into
borrovang arrangerrents vatl floating rate interest, a swap arrangenient 15 entered into to hix o porbion of the
interect in order to mitigate against an mcreason interest rates The portion of interest 1o be hxed s assessed
Gra case by case hasis Management can elect whether o hedge account for these arrangements on an
ridividuas transacton bass and have slected to apply hedge accounting for interest ~ate swaps [hoe swaps ave
bases on a prrcipal amount of the lean facility and mature on the same sate On 30 June 2025 the
outstanding interest rate Swapg have a matunty in excess of five years and the far value s ir an atsel positicn
cof C105 821 000 2022 babl ty of £54,.409.G00}

Price risk
Tre Group s a shor- o medim tean lerder (o the residential property market To the extent that there s
detor orat on in the level of house prices that afects the proporties that the Group's loans are sccured against,
fmere £ a nsk that the Group may net recoup s full exposure This s mitigated oy the short-tenn nature of the
leans and the conservative level of [Dan (o vawe that the Group s prepared Lo Ier‘d at
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b} Credit risk

Custorrer creart nishos ratgaeted thrangn e o s Cedd carbol pohoies i are o place fo encue tha
QUE CUSTONE s Navd Al appbaCHate Jedn Piston, and Greomoritored o0 an ongoimg fasis

¢} Liquidity risk

gty rek e managed by arsnng that sulfilert cashos avstable @ hard conbruing and tulure Sperauons

it sk Grses 0 cane 1Gars N ClAace A0iCTs IRe Group and s mianagea theough ©zretul mon tonng of

cowenants and sensible iovels of Jent Boroyv i e n a long-tenr Bazie, whioreds Sur reenine 16 e sl

trrowghont the vear 38 wed 20 ntores and redemptions < o shiogt-leing loan b

rrans ged threnan angoor g Tash fos e

cus

22 - e I i

N

At ine year era the Group had ¢ ral conrminrtents as follcws

2023 2022
Group o E’QOQ F000

ot e et e s el bt rar Ty Al 118,859 347 254
T T B L1 ATy S PR T PRI AR TP 2 197,320 173600

A15T Jume the e Ren Wl Toture o omar je5se pag i nerts undor ner cancelan'o operating leases

2023 sl

Land and Other Land and Other
buitdings bunldings

£000 £000 EG00 £C00

- e - ST e e M eA TS P LW i Tl em ] e Chesnorr i 8 e AT S b g e 7,

Sttt sl e g 10,350 781 8707 a6l
Pator Do caar oot e b s 34,358 709 31,627 725

I 98,367 - 95,664 -
143,075 1,490 135998 1387

wer o caanes cheel arrar Qerents 12022 anre

Siang L0 ot e Y Lo 200E e s Trsary Lnkes b

achreg nab it e st the sLbsdiar 23l

LI Lol S drthie . are
L A A P I LT o [ G R s Tt S R L 8 (VS R At X Y o TR L S Lot Y R AU nollF Ly JYY ol

st e ne

Vs Torrnar, hiadh e samas U Lirar Toovener e AL 1 2one 03
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23 0 v e e = e e e

o 24 Octohor 2023 Fern Tradirg Developrent Linutaed CTTELY & subsicdbary of the Sioup succesciully =old
Dulscea HoldCo Py Ltd ard 05 subaichares 1o Scienas Australia Master iust A profit of £22m was rnade on
tc sale

I October 2025, the Group rased £217m fror exstung snareholders through an offer o subsanbe (or turtner

shates

by T B U Y N Sy

w0 Lwo CF miare

Under FRS 102 33 1A disciosures reed not be giver of transactions entered ino bety
~emibers of a Group, provideo that gy subsidiary whichs a parte 1o tne transachior s who M cwvred by such

a member

Durng the vear, fees of F90 490,000 12022 L7934 0001 were charged to the Sroup by Odlopus Investreants
Limilted, & related party duc 1o 1S aignificant influence owar the entity. Octapus nvestments Limited was

recharged egal and professional fees tolalirg £75,000 12022 F10.1%5) by the Group At the year end, an
amount of LNILZ0Z2 £55000 was cutstanding wahuch 1 mcluded in trade creditors

The Group s entilled 1o @ profit share as 4 resalt of 118 investment i Terido LLF & related party due to key
management persorinel in conmon I 2023 a share of profit equato £955.0001(2022 £5.249.000! bas been
recognises by the Group At the yvear end, the Group has an interest in the member s capta. of £13 742 000

20272 L35452 DGOy anc accrued incorte due of £7,812.0

The CGroup engages i lending activtres which incude bzlances prowvded i elated nartics Fegarding entities
WiLth by midhidye nent persorrcelin commeaon, lears of £65070 000 {2022 £63 4300001 accued mncome ol
£28896,000 (2022 £19788 000! and gefened income of ENE 2072 FNILY were carstanong at year end
JUrag the year inferest .ncome of £3162 00012022 F7160,0000 and foes of [214 0000 120272 7394000

wore recogrised i relation Wtk ese laans

As at 30 June 2022 ENIL{Z0Z22 Ml was owed 10 the Company by Bracken Trading cimted 3 relates party

by key management personnel in commo
¥

Other than the transactions d sclosed shove the Company's other relatea party transactions were with its
wholly owned subsidiary imermbers of the Group

25 Aty porrt e T e g ondnn e g bt

5
=
T[
3
8]
f'.)
O
=
v
)
P
0
=
“
D
T

1G ulimaic contreling party or parent Company
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26 - -

a) Derivative adjustment

WE les Conalcted Sore e S Do 0 ars aud CUntE Ueabnart srother corprobense s noome slatior

Lo dersarre recodmiicr We have idervfied Znoenor selatmg 1o gl fnercas vears from 200 relslng o e

semifie cash e hadno The o was the resu't of 6 =

cmortsation o mds gesc eIy

SHOUPR Nas e ed orofess Cadads 0 1 cIathon T the aoctartng

e rcse Andertaken i ol o

cr ot the logh 1 th e s

w0 harhineanec i, o erognred tacs over the

SO AT DU seauence Gro e calculatior of hedye notfertiyencus Thy-

cLrnilats e mpact s as a E15 Srncreauchon noistonc ) mtercst cost and st eaual and opposite reduclion
Sther cornErelEnslee enemie S e Lt anpact of the careechiaro s prossaed Belove vehnch mandes

e aston e tas adjastme s

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
{as stated) {restated)

£'000 £'000 £000
Kot kot it 6469 1,209 7e73
erpead bar fagh et et (38 145) 1575 (36,570}
ot Rarerg {136,049 {5,849 1141.828)

L T T T T &I N I BT 6603 11,435 5164

Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
(as stated) {restated)

Group 7 - ‘ o 4 e ~ £000 e £000 ) ~ £'000

Tanh Moa oo {(63.005) 11,088 51.917)
PTOIU A8 A U N e 32182 1B.285) 23807

Cov e tar e 54,410 715 55176
St Vv o atte Faale i8161) (2,013) 111174)

GoamlTa Lare, cae (41,597) 2,769 ($7828]
ot DL e 277 17 560 (2790

e I R R T 16.252 1574 17,868
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27 =1 v T

a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition
On A5

January 2023, the Groap scquired MOE (Groug! Limited and it subsidianes through the pinchase of

0% of the share capita for considoratuon of L24 167 G004

The foll-ewing tables surnnianse tne canisideration pawd by ihe Groan, the far value of the assets acquired, and
B b . g

the labilnes asstmed at ihe aoquistionr date

Consideration o o £'000
St gtnbatabile Cosns 720
Cleterred Cooqsidoraten 2,000
T;:rt;consideraa);l” N D S __?E_

Detals of the fair valae of the ret assets acgd red and geodwill ansing are as folows

Book value Adjustments Fair value

7 £000 £000 £000

. D Py - : —

531 - 331

Gk, 31,651 (797) 30,854
1,363 - 1.363

Conl At e 6771 6,771
Trarte wd othior crecditees (3,332} - {3.552)
SSTIE (18.860} - {18,860}
Netassetsacquired 18,393 797) 17,596
Co et T B 6,565
Total consi;le-—r;aéi_on T - 24,161

Coodwill resulting from the business combmaticn was £6,565,000 and has an estimated useful Ufe of 10
years, reflecting the fespar of the assets acguired

The consoldated statement of comprehensive income for the yvear includes £12 604 000 revenue and a less

hefore tax of (469 000 m respect of this scouisiticr
i
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28 - L S

Soard preparad o aooondance wath Urite 0 Kinoadn™ & ¢

L an

Froancal Fepoong standard 102 29 detsi’'ea nothe snaneoa’ Statemcrts stathng .
meande thoss inat naee

dErieasunng our pertormigel e N inancal Meaties That e

v T o Dot e ol S Cide to clumirate fETice s thiat Aniotl wean-on yea COMIgansons These

atS coradersd noo-5AAD fnat sl micas s

Net debt

e o le et den i addinor 1 Casn gnd gross debt 35 ey SHIc S overal cash nosiho o andar

2023 2022
ML £000 E000

[

b s e R 1,033.184 1044218
v G _ - o 125,000 5364
Gross debt " 1158184 1,049,582
LAt e | ,s (156,319} ‘

Net debt - o 1,001,265 793,167
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EBITDA

Cannngs before niterest, tax, depreciation and amnortisation DFBITDA s cac ulated by agjusting profit after

tan o e

the day 1o day

assess our petforniance without the effects of Tinanc ng and capital expenditures

The follewing tatle doans the adjustments mades to e reponed resalts

FRRUEY DTSR CIOEE AR TR A et A ARHT S 15 S T

Profit/(loss} for the financial year
Ayl

Aot eatiray ot larinls ausets
[opa el cf rlangnle assets
oprecation Cf lang bile assets

[ pé micnts

[rlereet oy el and Srrmuaan cape sy
Froeptonal torms

Tax

Lees

e frorr ot e gl e &ty
Pronatea cispesal of <ol s

[t reess recesvabsle andd < ooilaninT o

2023
£000

<l lax, degtecation and amortsat.on, 10 acdition (o mceme and sxpenses that do not relate to

cperatons of the Group. We provide CEITDA 1 addition 1o profit after tax as b allows us Lo

{restated)
2022

£'000

(131,559}

43,055
936
103.754
21.670
49,265
12,674
(17,208}

{955}
1.045
(713}

38,020

37849
7913
101,802

25270
1105
17.868

(5,249
(28,532}

EBITDA

81,963

194,51/

Mote 26 details the pnior penod adjustments




by

4} FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE

202

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

28

1

Cetenls @f g stibsichary cndesrtskings e as Iealows

-4
e
Ll
e 2
R
ol St
ST

SR S NP EEE R BRI
Elpioee s stppra, D e
e e D Lot

freoter

Dreeuav el

PO RS IS TRR TN

(IR

Bttt o= g Lo gredd”

Fas w0

laesiie o are !

botles =t

SIS R RS MR AL

R T EC TS SRR I Kt

Tl R R N S R R HIE S

[N BT INERRE
i ler Foetre pvote 7

SRR iy
oot y ke,
I L L PR T
Vot B o | e
I L e
AIENT ol T
1, TR
[T
RSN | i
- (’:‘ ,! '
- -

Country of
incorporation

AR S R ]

LSRRG Fingasm

_oted Komanse
it Knsaom
_rocen Krannen
crles Kinpzann
DSl e ViR
ritea Foriaoom
Fran.
Franie
g Kegane
coted K gd oo
Unre i Kimgdo
wnten R g m
U resr hmad
wnea dingdom
Linted kingacm
dreed imadom
Pt winzacer

SR firadom

Lirted €nagom

Class of
shar_es

Cndhinary
Orchinary
Ordinary
Ondinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrcdinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Ordmary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Crrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordimary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Trdinary
Ordinary
Ordirary
Oridinary
Crrdinary

Credinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

1002

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

1T Secunty prov :der
Holang cormpany
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre notwork
production

Frergy generation
Energy gencration
gy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding compary
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Energy generat-on
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Enerqgy generation
Holding company
Holding compary
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding compary
Energy generation
Erergy oenerahon
Energy generation
Energy generatron

Energy generabon
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B Lo SRS G T

CE R e anombie S

PV e Marsanrre Sarl

N S R P T (o]
Casee o Rosorer Poesees

Al At kg o

NI NINE e

Tasect Solat baret roibe

Catblan Eack gy Lirrnted”

-

Tanslgey Limated”

Cedar Cnereye and Ialvasti ot

e

RNt

.

DS FE de v kecke Coasin BHiores S 3

oo Pl e s saesse o
CRRS S A8 E

Chelser fean e Drergy

Clusks o Senar Tares Aoldings

Clnther gy Sola Ten Lieates

Caldpras i Freras hinetea

Clatar Tamma birnns

Cimareecad Saby =t T mated”

.

S e eslopmer s pted”

L b renaas Jreites”
CLE Sore Cos Linntesed
CLEE 28997 Limites’
CLOCISSQ Lrraten”
CLeD eadieigs Linnted”
CLEC Trojels T Liien”
CLEC Projedis 2 Lirmited™
CLSE e te 3 Lnoled”
LD Rl =1 eten
CLEL ROC =2 Lrnided ™
CLEL =000 = 5 L™
CLUE =l 3A Lenien”

CLEL =l = Limaeesd ™

Ctnled”

el

Country of

incorporation

e 3 e

Frasce

France

bramce

L cec simadors
Un ed sirador
lrewar o

Jues Kimgdorn
Jies Kimadore
Un tes Kingdorm
Ures Aimgdo
brarce

Franse

Framze

Unitea Kingdeors
Umites Himgdor
mtog ingdam
Unreo Kingdsm
IInsed Lnggee
Urreg ungdae
Lintee wngdom
I ed g
United irgdom
Urited firgoom
United Kingoom
Uned Kingdom
Unred Xirgoge
Urited Kingoomr
IInted Kingaom
Unwed Kngoomr
Unted Kingoo™
Urated Koo
Linred Kimooom

LIn e Kegoom

Class of
shares

RS o

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordhinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
COrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal

activity

C et PR

Energy gene-ranon
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dorrmant company
Energy generatinn
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Dormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Lnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Eriergy generation

Cnergy generation
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Name
ek s it ™
Cerie rewien Do
[ L e R A T B L
Lol e Ty " H
Footear et Lo g D1 Ten
1" Thge sl

el rarn eyt
R e R T N 1 T e
ras et rrate-l

Cafere eanls s e 1 1=
RIS AT I
e L B N N N
T I PR PN R

e Ll
T b e ¥
P e o s e oy

An e o Paevndedd

Iz ' er Lol

wir e
Lot Barr oo’
Trae abera Do b0 S T
Co Ty e, P s bl by
T abesral |l (I R i1,
e T B U N D
_oh rodeLrnate
[ I
- A i <\
- Tt N
iV .o v
B - r EE

Country of
incarparation

dea King e,
Srorenbhorgdee
wratesd K gdoes

[ERTA [ _;Ug;"

rta angd

bl gy doe

“ieakrodom

Unsed dingaam

Unred K doee

Lined Frvgmn-

e I e

Jreakeadm

o adoim

oo Re qdem

Lmicg Kingdim

e Koeadoe

v e Berardam

Jreen ke aden

Australa

Aatralz

furalz

Laral

Lo en Korgdoen

b ann
Ty ¢
Fras
o e
[

Class of
shargs

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Drdinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Crdimary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crehinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Halding
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Criergy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Erergy generation

Lnergy generatior
frnergy generalion

Developrnent of
budding projects

Constraction of
demestic butdings

Development of
Fulding proyacts

Energy generation
Energy generation

Fibte netwark
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Frergy genetation
Energy generation
Cnergy gencration
Lnergy generation
Cnergy generalion
Holding company
Holding company
Haolding company
Energy generation
Prolding company
Lnergy generation
Eneray gencration
Energy generation
Erergy generaton

Energy generation
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Flecsot rrarve 4 a0l
Bl Froee o5 ar
Plecsnl Trancs o5 Sat

Plecool Franee 41

Fhes - nery 7 Franoe ses
Fhes encrgy & Leomibed
Fliess Bricray 5 b o HAN
cwwbnerg, colargs 2 Cnmiled
Zaeor Eneryg, el rgs Soontsd
Came Energ, i el Lirreed] s

T Renecegnle Frers him e

Fovalesslopmoret Firan e

Covoabclamas Lirecen™

Fova Homes O oneali Lt
LLca Heomes iDorrant 20 Lan ted ™
Eiv s Hormes nange Poadh Limaten™
Flie o Hormes thet oyt - nmited

Ll Hormes rscubent emited ™
Clivwa Homes e bateen bented ™

Flaa Harnes Leeggec

Ll Doty Lieeiled ™

Llrag Cefond Zmeed”™

Llreta Sexuthy cireie”

Lopoia Soathera L e

Lorintedd

Country of

incorporation

France
Lnzec {imgdom
Frar:e
Ih e K gaom
Jires Kagdom
Lnea Kngdom

Jated Kengdom

Jrited Kirgdomr

urited Kimgaom

Lrited Kingaam
wrned Kirgoom
Linited Kingda™
Un ted kingdam
I red singdom
LIneg <ingdom
Urted ingdarn

LImeo <ingdom

Llmiteg ingdiom

Crited Kimgdor

o rined Kegog s

Ciass of
shares

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
‘Ordinary,
Deferred,

Preference”

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordmary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

160%
100%

106%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activity

JE e

Fnargy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Encrgy gencration
Lnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Construction of

domestic buildings

Financial services
holding companies

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domaestic buldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
building projects

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
building projects

Development of
bullding projects

Construction of
domestic buildings
Buying and selling
of own real estate

Caonstruction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and selling
of own real estate
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Name

Fhu e s oy e
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.
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Country of
incarporation

_ned e

I B RS I

BN Sa AR
Lo Keadim
seted hiradom
e dom
Lo d g o
Lrred Mirgas
D tea kan 3300
aFrne
Lrites Foradam
e Keadem
LAoaterr kergdom
Ui e g KA e,
Wroe e
Uned <ingaao
rted Vi gdor
tnced fingace,
U0 K gane
Lrted €ingae
LAET R an e

etz n K egdnrn

SIS ]
dritsdoimzgne

Lo wopagoe

Class of

shares

Ordiniary

Crdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrainary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Orchinary
Ordimary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
COidinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orchinaty
Crdingry
Crdinary

Zrdinary

Holding
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
i00%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1003
100%
G3%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1005
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

activity

Energy generanon
Energy project
develomment and

manageirient
seryices

Energy generation
ELnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Lnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding comparny
Holding company
Energy generation
Holdimg company
Holding company
Hotding company
Holding company

Hioldng comparty
hHolding company

Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generauon
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Honding cempany
Rolding compansy
Holding compary
Holding company
Supp'y of fertilser

Energy generation
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Name

Frasth orpe Word Farnn Lud
carlatt Brergy Limiifedd

Vanarct Freee ng”

AL i

darel [rrites

e hoehy
Latanigi o Farm Linntedd”

Codatdbrddge s 2ol

| larbvontie sz Lot

Hoprake W DA Y

FHapeoake Udatewsos Holdimos Lrmtes™

Hoaee b B0t L

Hayrea<or oaklargai freloregs wini=a7

Hergreeascer s lar e Lud™
el Vover 2 Cnnled”

R IR A I BTR e -Te I
~ber Koapp Fare Lo
Sl Feoad Foom L e
=i L s -

- Hesepee Covems Lnnbed”
=it SRV iritedd”
lecrmngnatn Pewet Lirmiled ™

frgvell Pose Linnlend ™

Camigacr 208l Brergy Lumided”

Jurasas Nzre Hadimgs Linvrad™

Jurass < Fawe Tinetod™

Flm Bt d™

Fansary Powor Lim s
Lertuan Cla Linmted™

Litte T selar oo

[ittiete s Salar Pormn [ienit A7

L omrnricat o |-

B R T

Vieol - L

Country of Class of
incorporation 5har35 o
vrites Aegdern Ordinary
Lrited kngeom Crdinary
P b ousme Ordinary
United Kinggom - Ordinary
Ueegwunador Ordinary
Jren umazom Ordlmary
[ulard Ordmary
Cnea dingdern Ordinary
saesKingdom  Ordmary
Lritea Kimgdem  Ordinary
Lrited Knade Ordinary
Urited Kmgce~  Ordmary
Unted kirgen Ordinary
Urted Kir gdom Crdinary
Uned kirgaon Ordinary

U= ed fingdam

Uned Kingdam

Umed angdom

Ursated <ingdam

Jreited Ongdom

Lries Aimgdorr

Lirites Kimgdom

Lrites Kimgdors

Lir rea Himgdem

Un -cd Kngazm

Uned K ageom

Lnired Kengdom

Urited Kingdom

Coited Kingdom

rted Kingdaom

writed {ingdorm

Ordinary
Chrdinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Crrdimary

Ordinary

Holding

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

1007%

Principal

activity

Energy generation
Darmant company

Fibre network
production

Fibre netwaork
production

Energy generaticn
Frnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generatian
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generalion

Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Fibre network
production
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

Powrrder Goet [ e
' Dol ot
Loarne A

P Ton e e
Tatb Lo rle

' Li»._‘ Ir = rreled

Facees Teator s ddar Y
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Sl e

O I I A L REE A
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hanl W1l e

I e N N £ ¢

Lrsa, T e =

‘

- |
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L Y '

' Lo [

= -t
= Sart J
bo EIgt

IR

Country of
incorpotation

R L e i
N RS lales}
Uned g

g e gl o
RS TNRRE IS
Sl g ders
[RECRTAN IR WA
ot g e
Lned Fingao
LR Mg e s
Lined Minaaan,
Lboen Fineas
rted Kin oo

L g ke e

[EURER RGN ]

Lt d Kinzao e

wrotra keegae

Ferred oo~
g ergiim
el R ador

Dirmed singaom

NIV Lete1i I |

Vit b s i

Larited e 5

g b2y
=1
Verh e

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Chdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crchinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Oirdinary
Orddinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordmary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orgdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding
100%
100%
100%
1002

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%

100%

160%
1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Frnergy generation
Energy genarat.on
Energy generat:on

Fibre network
produ.ction

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Eniergy goneration
Halding company
Energy gencration
Cnorgy generation
Holding company
Holding company

Assat leasing
Lompany

Holding company
Haolding company
Holding company
Encrgy generation

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Censtruction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Construction of
domestic buddings

Helding campany
Frergy generaton
Friergy goneration
Frergy generaticn
Erergy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name
Sttt Perrntt ot Earee bered™
Hothrach Borer Lrites™
Motos Crenyy misted

Citpreore Dot Lirmatey’

rted

bl Cnengy, Recry

ey Holdimgs
Vractus Trochews Setn Lot Sy
Healthear= Lirited

Cartes Dranda Motk cored fmeacasly

s al onvled = pat e uidanea 2

gt Jerarnal

Parireses Linnted)

Cra wiedge bt Solar Hiedimgs Linza

aehe Solar Lrniled ™
Falfreys LBarton Lintlies
Parciead Lo dvgs Levien™
Farcisa Lined

Fark Zroadbengd Droed™

Pearmal ol 2 dr

Bt oo des Sefield fostao shate o Lineen”

[s Farn Lirmee™

Foabis =oar bt o

More Lane Solar 1

e2ens Fars soad broergy Lrrited

fangrscrd Core Lirnited”

Fangetond Charleay | rrited

Ranae‘ora Cirerepstar Lirnpled™

Rargaterd Borking Livited ipresaicusly Rangeforo

Chasa b bt
Feagrogetora Cast St nistead ineten™
rrnteecd”

Fargeorg Haldings

Far gelord Picess g e

learaztion: REP mied”

T I T LRI T PR

pat b ey aaber 27011 2005

e provicL sy One Deatiis sre

g Anbreed

Country of Class of
incorporation shares

Uriten Kingder Crdinary
Urited kingders Ordinary
Urited Kinador Ordinary
Urited Kinadorm: Qrdinary
Urited “inador Ordmary
e wingdern Ordiﬂiﬂy
Jrteg wiagdor Ordinary
Lirited <ingciom Ordinary
Urned wnagdory Ordinary
Urned ingdore Ordinary
Umited ngdor Ordinary
Urited <ingdom Ordmary
Urited <ingdorm Ordinary
Ured dinadorn— Ordinary
United Kingdom Ordinary
Unted Kinador Ordinary
Urited Kingdar Ordmary
Urned Kingdam Ordina{y
Urned Kingdern Ordinary
Uried Kingdaen Ordinary
Urited Kingdom  Ordinary
Unted kingdom Ordinary
Unned kingder Ordinary
Lrited Mingdor Ordinary
Unred Mingdom Ordinary
Unred <ingdom Ordinary
Lored <ngdam Ordimary
Uried Kingdom Ordmary

Holding )

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
16C%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

160%

100%

100%

Principal
activit_y_ _

Erergy gene;rat\on
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Holding company

Provision of
healthcare services

Provision of
healthcare services

Holding company

Helding cormpany
Energy generation
Cnergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Heolding company
Energy generation
Energy generation

Care services for a
retirement village

Retirement village
development

Retirerment village
development

Care services for a
retirement village

Retirement village
development

Holding company

Retirement village
development

Retrement village
developrment

PR
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of

Name incorporation
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Clart sk gy e
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Sl - = Vo e ERGER EOE S L
Srelar B n - Seoadue

ENALER J rred ang e
L

Class of
shargs

Crrdinary
Crdinary
Cwdmary
Crrcinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Drdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orcinaty
Orchinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinaty
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crefinary
Crahinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Holding
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

1005

100%

100%

Principal

activity

Holding company

Retirement village
development

Energy generation
Cnergy generabion
Energy generation
Energy generation

Construction of
domestc buldings

Fnergy generation

Flre network
production

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Friergy gensration

Supply of bicmass
fuel

Heolding company
Energy generstion
Eriergy generaticn
bnergy generaticn
Frnergy genergtion
Energy generation
Energy generatior
Energy generaticr
Energy generaticn

Energy generation
Frergy asnerghion

Energy generaiior
Energy generahon
Crergy generaton
Enargy generaton
Dormant cormpany

Houding cormpany
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name

S lon Fageg birnted
E:HI'U.—.“‘)‘ (:T_':'J\‘:‘I’ﬂ | Teant LR

Sunley Uradderm LR
Goegh T on o birg ot
Secsh e Linien”

o Gl b etk Lo
Sy b e Seraces i ted

Sl = b el e Linaited

[ Srtan 102 Lineze ™
ol Cona 107 Lirete
TG0 Gola niE mted]”
T aola 25 e ited”
The = B
Frcersoors Solar Tarn Lareisu
Tk Deosde fBadh 0 himeee ™
Tillsregba i S - nled”
Todblls Creryy anited™
Treac e Farrn L orrite ol
Ture=s SCtar Dirmnted™
LIESE A Salan etend”

nitedd Moacs Friergs, Lirared ™
WOSE [

Ve teah Slar Ly ved™

Woners Lrzg, Lnnterd

st Dot =l L orented™

FILNEREI e

venltafrance TR
oltsfrance 13 5 arn
soltahano o Sarn

wodtatrance = a0l

Corapary Limite

Country of

incorporation

R

vnced angdasm
Lrred <ngoom

Lrited < ~guoam

Lraresd <o

Urited € goor

Lirited Kengaam

Lrrec K roaom

Uritec K rgdomr

Uritcc Krgoom

Hiriter Kirggnes

Hritea Kirgden

Lirteo Kirgdor

Uriteg kirgdem

Urmed Kingdo~

Urited kirgds—

Urited kirgdo—

Urited Krgdae~

Urited Kingdon:

Urited Kirgdzes

Urited Kirgdoe

Urugd Kirgdo

Uniied Kingdom

Limited Kirgdam™

Ureed Hirgdom

Lirted dirgdorm

Unced Kirgdom

Frasce

Frarce

lramce

hizroe

Class of
shares

Ordinary
NA,

NA
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

100%

50%

50%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

90%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Energy generation
Dormant LLP
Dormant LLP

Fibrre netwaork
production

Holding company

Fibre network
production

Fibre network
production

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generalion
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gencration
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Holding company

Fibre network
production

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
tnergy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
Name incorporation ;hargg _ le_ding at;tiyity .
P SR TERR C wrrezecas e Ordimary Q0% Helding company
st DA Ui Toae Ordinary 100% ;'gjtj(‘j‘;;or“

R I T R S crwenka gt Cdinary 100% EEZ‘T::?’” viage
SRS LN TR SN S AT R I S TP IRt cutessrgdre Ordingry 100% Sz%fﬁs;:?é?e
R BTN [ T R Pk e Drdinary 100% Energy generation
Setorho e lal B He e Lot s ¥eudes Ordinary 100% Holding company
R el R E TR S TR A Hrcedrnodor Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Semehobarne i d” wncadimgdue Ordinary 100% Frnergy generation
ondeead o nond” Weedre saoe Ordmary 100% Energy generahon
See bt ol Limte” Lracd crgders Ordinidry 100% Lnergy genaration
Ciethoen b e Lo e’ bnced ke ado Ordmary 100% Energy generaton
Seliert b a e e g watce degdem Ordmary 130% Energy generation
volnek o Panes T rrgten Unres K- gdern Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sebiene e prer g bt ~rokradem  Ordinary 100% Energy generahicn
TR ST A Fe IS E AR E Mhres ¥sade Chrdinary 100% Holding company
B TR E A R I wnree brydom Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
ETES T S RV FE A Uncerheoadon Srdimary 100% Energy generation
Sl Rt bt careakradom Cirdinary 100% Lnergy generation
CoL b e e et t Ureak aaem Ordinary 100% Holding company
St s Lenten srzabradem o Ordinary 100% Enargy generation
S e A e Unezfrgaon Ordinary 100% Energy generation
B R R LA Lregabegdzn Qiginary 100% Energy gensration

St Botem Pl ey Dt e egdo Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Incorporated/Acquired after year end Date

il ] e
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dlssotved or sold during the year and up I.ll'ltil S|gn|ng ) S Date _

A ey Fecceery Liriled [ € e e
Corarazt L 15/09/2022
Daraegtor Fomt szlecs Fry umired 08/07/2022
Car ot Poant Solar Sarm Fry Limined 08/07/2022
vatgtes Foeort Subholeao M e ted CB/07/2022
Culac 24/10/2023
o7y Lid 24/10/2023
Culacca Fremgy roject Co PTY Lts 24/10/2023
Culacca Ene gy Frojeot F oo 21Y cid 24/10/2023

[he regieterad office of @l companios bsted above 1€ at 6th Floor 32 Halborn, Lendor, England. ECTN 2H1T
except for those set out below:

T ul Grzybowska 2729 00-131, Warsaw. Poland

2. Przert Masons LLP Capital Square, 58 Mornsan Street, bd nburgh, Scotland, FHS 88F
3. 1West Regent Street, Glasgow (G2 LAP
4

22 rue Alpnorse de MNealle, 75017 Pans, France

w

Hth Floor, 2 Grand Canal Sqoare, Dublin 2. D02 23472, Ireland

6. The Carriage Hoase, Slation Works, Station Road, Clavergon, Warwickshire, Unired Kingdcm, €55 8FE
7. Zene industriclle do Cowting 115 Ruc Du Maourelet H#4A000 Avignon, France

8 12 Salishury Place, Londarn Dngland, wW1H 1R

9. 1he Corporatior Trust Company, Corporation Trast Cerrer, 1209 Crange Street, Wilmirgton 19801
United Statec

0. Ath Flocr Saltne Court, 20 Cacstle Tenace. Edinburah, Scotland, FHT 2EN

il Apollo ouse, Mercury Park Wycombe Lane, Woobuin Green, High Wycomee, England HP10 OHH
12 Lewvel 33101 Coluns Streel, Melbourne, Victona, 3000, Australa

13. Beaufor. Couwt Lgg Farm | ans, Kings Langley, Hertforasoire, W4 8BLR

14, 7-8 Stratford Place, London, Engiand., WI1C 1AY

15, Brosowaslk Howse, & Appald Srect, L ondon, United Kingdom, EC2A 2AG

The drectors belreve that the carmying valse of the investments s suppoerted by ther wrdarly rg net asses
¥ g



5] APPENDIX - SHARE PRICE PERFORMANCE (UNAUDITED])

Fern’'s share price has performed in line with targets

L

Ferr Traanmg Linnead 1< et

wolo be ey o dsle e sh

Share price growth since in

13
18
i7
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
2012

2013 2014

Fetformance w o alCulates based on the sale pnce for 7o

. r

Not subect toauant by Crost &

isted Canpary Foer,

ores Tne shae fnee s unaaudied

ception: Fern Trading Limited

i ™

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

vonng LLF

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year

Junme 2002-24
ER

June

Jurne 2020-71

June 20151
June A017 1t

Jure 20072 0

Jume #0185 16

Discrete share price performance

3.10%
9.91%
N ”4.87%
0.33%

6.23%

2021

1.05%

2022

5.54%

2023

menthe ar Board of Dreciens e giess o prce ataheho

Sonitaren Al S oune eachi ear The share pnce s
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Directors and advisers

Directors : Registered office
P51 atham DAt Flogr 23 Holoorn,
Ko W-liey ¢ocondor, Eng and FOIN <HT
PG Barlow :
T Arthir : Independent auditors
SR Grant izppointed 1 Janiuar s 2024 E Bmnst & Yourg LLP

Bedford House,
Company secretary D16 Bedford Sueer,

- o - icliast BTZ 70
Sctopus Company Secrclarn a: servces [ invired Beliast BTZ2 "DT

Company number
12601635

Forward-looking statements

Thiz AnnLal Report cortans conlar forward-lcoking statements relatee o the Company’s future business
ana financal porfoimance and future events or developments These statemesnts are based on the current
krnowledge and expectalions Of management and are subiect to assurplicns, Nsxs and uncertanties, sorme
of which are related w0 factors thar are beyond the contro. of the Company  &ccoraimaly, No assurance car
be aven that any particular expectation wil be met ard forward Icoking statoments reganding past trends o
activites should 1ot be laken as a representanon that such tends or activines will contirue in the futare, Past
performance cannot be relied on as a guide 1o future perfonmance Nethong in this Annual Report should be

construed as a proft forecast




